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. Name of Applicant: DERPAUL. USA

City of St. Louis
2016 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
Application
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I AUG 12 2016

. Name of Program: 7. [LAZArRe Hovsg i qqm

. Program Address: 2912, ARScNIAL XTeeger O louwp

Phone: 3,5 . 55 . pgss Fax /A E-mail: chp-f. levesque@ oL /
4 Usa .

. Contact Person & Title: C/HALLES w. LEVESpue, PRES/ Exec, DifEerog, " iy

. SELECT ONLY ONE CATEGORY. An agency may request funds from multiple funding sources

and from multiple categories. The agency MUST complete a separate application for each
category. To select a category, double click on the box and under the default value select “checked”.

2016 Continuum of Care (CoC): NEW PROJECTS ONLY

IZI/:’ermanent Supportive Housing (PSH) for chronically homeless households, including
individuals and families, and unaccompanied youth

[[JRapid Re-Housing (RRH) for individuals and families, including unaccompanied youth who are
residing on the streets or in emergency shelters or who are fleeing domestic violence

7. Target Population(s): .
[ASingle Men [(JWomen w/ children [IVeterans E/You’th

ingle Women %/Battered Spouse [IPersons with Physical [4brug Dependent
CJFamilies Ergls::cahol Dependent Disabilities [APersons with HIV/AIDS
[JTeenage Mothers hronically Mentally Il [C]Elderly

[JOther

8. Housing: '
[IBarracks [JScattered Site [ISingle Room Occupancy [ ] Detached House
(IGroup/Large Apartments On-site Apartments [CJOther
House .

9. Requested amount reflects: __ 79 __ % of the program/project budget of $ _Z24&2, 000

Requested amount reflects: 4. 6 % of the total agency's budget of § 4 25757 #2¥

Is this program/project currently in existence? [JYes How many years? [“No
Annual amount of funds received from other City Department/Agencies? $ <z

Revised 071416
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Project Proposal






RESPONSE TO THE 2016 RFP

New Projects
2016 Continuum of Care

Coempetitive Grant Program

St. Lazare House

Project Narrative

Depaul USA proposes to establish and operate a permanent supportive housing (PSH) program at 2912
Arsenal Street in St. Louis, MO 63116. Depaul USA is currently in the process of securing funding to
purchase the property from the Congregation of the Mission, 2912 Arsena! Street, which will be called
St. Lazare House, is a congregate-site apartment building with 15 one-bedroom units and a finished
basement with a full kitchen. St. Lazare House will house single, chronic homeless men and women
prioritizing unaccompanied youth, 18 to 26 years of age.

St. Lazare House will create systemic change at two distinct levels. At the “micro-level,” St. Lazare
House will allow residents to break the cycle of poverty and transition to lives of greater independence
and dignity. Systemic change at the “macro-level” requires altering larger structures and systems that
perpetuate poverty. The lack of safe, affordable housing reinforces poverty. By establishing St. Lazare
House, Depaul USA hopes to add to the St. Louis inventory of affordable and safe housing.

Depaul USA staff are active members of the St. Louis City Continuum of Care {CoC), Unaccompanied
youth are a priority population for the CoC as well as HUD. Our community needs additiona!
permanent supportive programs to end homelessness. Currently, there are no permanent supportive
housing programs that prioritize unaccompanied youth in our CoC.  The consequences of ignoring
homeless youth in our society are great. The National Network for Youth has stated:

A significant number of homeless and runaway youth found in programs exhibit characteristics
which are predictors of delinquent behavior, adult homelessness, addictive behaviors and
mental illness. In addition, they are subjected to cultures of violence in their families and on the
streets. Homeless youth living on their own are at a higher risk for anxiety disorders,

depression, PTSD, suicide attempts and other health problems. (Website, National Network for
Youth.)

St. Lazare House will be a “Housing First” program and will adopt the performance measures established
by the CoC planning committee. Depaul USA will participate in the coordinated entry process. All
referrals will come from the CoC’s front door entry housing wait list. First preference will be given to
persons who meet the chronic, unaccompanied homeless youth standard. If there is no one who meets

this criterion, St. Lazare House will accept the next person on the housing wait list who meets the
chronic homeless standard.

Participants will five in their own fully furnished one hedroom apartments. This will be the primary
place where services will be delivered. Staff will provide services “in vivo” and in real time, Participants
will practice how to be good tenants, helpful neighbors and positive community participants. [n addition
to the one-on-one wrap around support services provided to each participant, St. Lazare House will offer
a variety of curricula, programs and support groups in our common space in the finished basement. This
area has a full kitchen and dining area for cooking classes and community meals, a large living room for







support and recovery groups, and a meeting room for classes and programs focused on increasing
independent living skills such as financial literacy, tenant rights, and GED classes. Additionally, there is a
laundry room in the basement for program participants. Depaul USA estimates the annual operating
costs of the program to be $262,000.

Client Population

The target population for this permanent supportive housing program will be the chronic homeiess.
Common characteristics of this population include mental illness, addiction, involvement with the
criminal justice system, inadequate support systems, low educational attainment, spotty job histories
and untreated health issues. We will house both single adult males and females who meet this standard.
The most recent Point in Time count (PIT) conducted on January 27, 2016 identified 100 persons on the
streets of St. Louis who met the chronic homeless standard despite the fact that the Mayor’s 10 Year
Plan to End Chronic Homelessness intended to eradicate chronic homelessness by 2015. Additionally,
the Mental Health Board contracted the Corporation for Supportive Housing to research the need for
permanent supportive housing in our community in 2012, That report recommended the creation of an
additional 1,227 units of PSH to meet the needs of the estimated homeless population in St. Louis. St.
Lazare House will create more PSH units and reduce the city’s chronic homeless population.

St. Lazare House will not only provide 15 additional units of PSH for the chronic homeless. It will also
prioritize housing for the unaccompanied youth population. St. Louis” most recent PIT count identified
104 unaccompanied homeless youth (ages 18-24). This figure most likely underestimates the number of
such young people because homeless youth are not often found in the traditional homeless settings
such as emergency shelters where they often experience greater rates of victimization. They often
couch surf, move from house to house and “hide” in out-of-sight places in the city.

Although they exhibit many of the issues similar to the general chronic homeless population, the
unaccompanied youth population typically has additional issues that make them particularly vulnerable.
These young people have often spent years in unstable, inadequate housing situations where they have
constantly been forced to move. They often come from households where they were abused, neglected
and/or grew up in the foster care system. They have not had consistent, responsible and caring role
models in their lives and have not learned how to be successful adults. The have often not completed
high school and have histories of unaddressed mental illness, drug and alcohol addiction and sexual
identity issues. Depaul USA decided to prioritize housing the chronic, unaccompanied homeless youth
population due to the limited resources and housing available to this population in St. Louls. St, Louis
City only has one emergency shelter and one transitional housing program to serve this population. The
HUD Exchange web site from the 2014 PIT reports the following characteristics and needs of this very
vulnerable population:

s 45,205 homeless youth in 2014 were unaccompanied;

e 66% of males and 33% of females report to being assaulted on the streets, and 47% of the
females report to having been sexually assaulted,;

¢ Homeless youth experience rape and assault two to three times higher than the general youth
population;

* More than one-third of homeless youth engage in survival sex; 162,000 homeless youth are
estimated to be victims of commercial sexual exploitation;

e 45% of homeless youth report having mental health problems and 50% to 56% experience
mental health issues over the course of their lifetimes;






+ Homeless youth are three times more likely to use marijuana and 18 times more likely to use
crack cocaine than non-homeless youth;

* Homeless youth are seven times more likely to die from AIDS and 16 times as likely to be
diagnosed with HIV as compared to the general youth population;

¢ 41% have been abandoned by their parents; 43% have been beaten by a care giver; and over
50% have been forced or asked to [eave by their parents; and

e 40% identify as LGBT.

Organizational Capacity and Experience

Depaul USA was founded in 2008 and began providing services in Philadelphia in 2009. Since than,
Depaul USA has grown from a single program with a budget of $600,000 to an organization with
programs in six states and a budget of $3.7 million. Depaul USA is also a part of Depaul International
which was founded 26 years ago and is developing a global response to homelessness. In addition to
the United States, Depaul International has subsidiaries in the United Kingdom, Ireland, Slovakia,
Ukraine and France.

Depaul USA has a FY 2016 budget of $3.7 miliicn. Approximately, 52% of total income comas from
earned revenue including HUD contracts and service contracts with municipalities. Thirty (30) percent
of income comes from foundations and the remaining 18 percent comes from individuals and events.
Depaul USA’s mission is to offer homeless and disadvantaged people the opportunity to fulfill their
potential. It is our vision to live in a world where everyone has a place to call home and a stake in his or
her community. Depaul USA has four overarching goals: 1) to help homeless men and women
overcome the immediate crisis of homelessness 2} to assist participants to become economically more
self-sufficient 3) to enable participants to improve their health and well-being 4} to help participants
attain and maintain housing. Depaul USA achieves these goals in a variety of ways through a range of
programs:

e Depaul House, Philadelphia, Depaul USA’s first program, is a 27-room transitional housing
facility for men and is innavative in its employment-focused approach to help men exit
homelessness. Depaul House also features a medical respite that provides homeless men with
a place to recover after discharge from area hospitals.

s St. Raymond’s House, Philadelphia, is a permanent supportive housing program for 27 formerly
chronic homeless men and wormen with disabilities.

» Daybreak is a day/resource center in Macon, Georgia that provides homeless individuals with
faundry and hygiene services, comprehensive case management, employment readiness
training, free health care, and access to housing.

e Projects MORE & PLUS, St. Louis, MO, are two scattered-site permanent supportive housing
programs for 70 formerly chranic homeless individuals with disabilities.

e The RRCHI Program in New Orleans, LA, provides scattered-site units and case management for
homeless individuals for 24 months.

e Coming Home, New Orleans, LA, is a permanent supportive housing, scattered-site program.

s Jlericho Way, Little Rock, AR, is a day/resource center for homeless men and women.

¢ The Dax “host-home” program, Chicago, IL, provides alternative housing options for DePaul
University students facing homelessness.






As noted above, Depaul USA operates two successful scattered-site, leasing, permanent supportive
housing programs in St. Louis. Project MORE is in its tenth year of operation and Project PLUS Is in its
seventh year of operation. The chronic homeless population requires a variety of support services
delivered in a holistic manner in order to end homelessness and move to permanent housing. Many
chronic homeless pecple have relied on dysfunctional coping mechanisms that resulted in them
~ becoming and remaining homeless for long periods of time. Trained, professional staff members
provide wrap around community suppaort services in addition to housing supports to help participants
increase not only their monthly income but thelr control over their lives in order to be successful when

they move into permanent housing. The two programs have excellent outcomes. In 2015, these
outcames included:

o 100% occupancy rate;

¢ 97% housing retention rate of a year or more;

s 97% of current clients retained and/or increased monthly income;

»  70% of leavers had income at exit;

* 100% of current clients had health benefits;

e 80% of leavers had health benefits at exit;

o 47% of leavers exited into permanent housing successfully;

o 25% of current clients have additional income and/or sole income from some type of
employment;

e 80% of current clients have at least two or more outside supports; and

©»  90% of current clients remain compliant with their leases.

Service Plan

Depaul USA participates in the St. Louis City CoC coordinated entry process. As such, all referrals for St.
Lazare House will come from the CoC’s front door entry housing wait list. Eligible participants must
score high acuity on the VI-5PDAT and meet the standard for chronic homelessness. Program staff will
ensure that each referral meets the specific HUD criteria for program eligibility, mainly the chronic
standard and verification of disability. Of the people on the housing wait list who meet these PSH
eligibility requirements, staff will request prioritization be given to the person who additionally meets
the unaccompanied youth (18-26 years) homeless criteria. All documentation to confirm participant
eligibility will be maintained in each participant’s chart.

Once a participant has been accepted, he/she will move into his/her own fully furnished one bedroom
apartment that he/she will begin tc make his/her home. The program will be a “Housing First” program
using the housing-based case management model. Staff will also be trained in trauma-informed case
management, harm reduction principles, stages of change and motivationa! interviewing. These are all
best practices. At entry, staff will conduct a thorough psychosocial assessment using screening tools for
drug/alcohol and behavioral health concerns. This not enly will help participants and staff identify goals
and certain domains of the person’s life that need attention, it will also establish baseline functioning
measures from which to evaluate participants’ progress as they participate in the programming offered
at St. Lazare House. When participants move into permanent housing from St. Lazare House, Depaul
USA staff will provide six months of after-care support to help with their transition. Additionally,
participants will be encouraged to continue to participate in groups offered at the building.






We have designed a program that will address each participant’s individual needs and goals in a caring,
respectful and safe environment. Some of the program features will be:

* 24/7 monitoring by trained house monitors to help keep the participants and the building safe.

» 1- FTE- Program Director wheo will work individually with each participant on his/her identified
needs and goal setting. The Program Director will also be responsible for program development
and networking with other providers, professionals and interns.

e 1-PT Life Coach who will act as a positive change agent in holistically assisting participants in
achieving and maintaining housing while concurrently promoting awareness and teaching
strategies that reduce the likelihood of a return to homelessness in the future.

s On-site support services, support groups and workshops will be coordinated and provided
through a network of other homeless providers, support group facilitators, health professionals
and other professionals/educators trained to teach and address some of the particular concerns
of the participants such as trauma, wellness, drug/alcohol use, sexual identity, social skills, stress
and anxiety. Classes will also be offered including GED, adult literacy, financial literacy, cooking,
nutrition, exercise, heaith, medication and symptom management, resume writing, vocational
assistance, and how to be a good tenant and neighbor.

» Residents will be encouraged to participate in appropriate groups and classes via an incentive
program that rewards ongeing participation. Housing, however, will not be conditioned on
participation in any programming. Classes will be held in the commaon space in the basement,
There is a separate entrance to the basement that ensures that housing participants will not be
disturbed and allows non-residents to easily attend these support groups and classes as wall.

As identified in best practices of housing-based case management, staff will:

e Perform First Aid and CPR, and maintain cartification in both areas;

o Use universal precautions in specific situations;

e Assess risks and develop appropriate plans to help ensure continuation of service;
* Complete incident reports in response to specific situations;

e De-escalate and learn from conflict through effective de-briefing;

e Respect privacy and confidentiality in accord with all relevant legislation;
e Perform duties in a culturally compeatent manner;

« Follow all relevant legislation and comply with all HUD guidelines;

e  Practice motivational interviewing and exercise active listening;

e Practice assertive engagement;

e Assist participants in working through the stages of change;

e Teach, medel and reflect on actions and attitudes in a range of settings;
e Broker and advocate for services as appropriate;

* Help participants establish goals and an individualized service plan;

s Appropriately prepare documentation;

¢ Organize and chair case conferences;

s Perform duties safely, including working alone safely;

¢ Coordinate care with other involved providers; and

» Support participants in developing a “move on” plan and help them move into
permanent housing when they are ready.







Participant Tracking and Reporting

Depaul USA-St. Louis currently enters all data as recommended and required into the HMIS system in
conjunction with the CoC's guidelines. St. Lazare House staff will be trained and certified to enter all
required data elements in the HMIS system. Adcditionally, the St. Lazare House program will adopt the
performance measures as voted on by the CoC for its permanent supportive housing programs and
system performance measures as the program’s performance measures. We will use them as a way to
measure our success in helping cur community meet its goal of ending chronic homelessness.

Staff will continue to be active members of the CoC in an effort to remain educated about the CoC’s PSH
performance measures. Staff members will also adjust the program’s performance measures to be in
sync with the CoC. These outcomes will be noted in the Annual Performance Report conducied at the
end of each grant year.

Staff will conduct an initial, in depth psychosocial assessment using behavioral health screening tools to
establish baseline functioning measures at entry, along with the development of an individualized
treatment plan, within the first 30 days of being housed. A yearly assessment and treatment plan will be
conducted with a six month review of progress towards treatment goals. Each participant will have a
clinical and housing chart that will hold the necessary documents to remain in grant compliance and
show participant progress. Case notes will be kept after each session with a participant to track
progress toward goal achievement and housing stability.

Staff will provide all other required reports to ensure grant compliance and renewal (for example,
monthly finance and activity reports due to the Department of Homeless Services and the Annual
Performance Report). Staff will store all documents in a locked cabinet behind a locked door to ensure
confidentiality.
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. 0. HOX 2508
CINCINMATI, OH 45201

Employer Ideéntification Number:

Date: NAR 064 72009 35-2338110

rof ]

DEPAUL USA INC I7¢53234331038
¢/0 FRESHFIELDS BRUCKHAUS DERINGER LLPContact Person:
ANGELR SELLMAN KAREN T BOOD Ip# 75069
B20 MADISCON AVE 34TH FLR Contact Telephone Number:
NEW YORK, HY 10Q22 (877) B823-5500

’ ‘Accounting Period Ending:

Pecenber 31

Public Charity Status:
170k} {1) (B} (vl

Form $%¢ Reguired::
Tes

Effective Date of Exemption:
May 20, 2008

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Addenduwn Applies:
No

Dear Appilicant: ”

We are pleased to inform vou that upon review of your applicabtion for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt fxom Federal income btax
under sectlon 501(c) {3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contribotions to you are
deductikbls under section 170 of the Code. You ave alwo qualified to receive
tax deductible heguests, devises, transfers or glfts under section 2055, 2106
or 2322 of the Cods, Becauss this letter could help rasolve any guestions
regamding your exempt stabtug, vou should keep it in your permanent records,

Crganizations exempt under saction 501(c} (2) of the Code ave further classifled
as eivher public charities or private foundationz. We determined that yor are

a public charity umder the Code pection(s) listed in the heading of this
latter. .

‘Plsase see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501% {e) {3) Publlic
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an
sxempt oxgandzation, ’ ’

Letter 247 (DO/CE)






State of Miggouri
LIMITED EXEMPTION

FROM MISSCURI SALES AND USE TAX ON PURCHASES AND SALES
{Charitable) ’

Issued to: Missouri Tax L.D.; 22061023

DEPAUL USA INC
5725 SPRAGUE STREET Effective Date:  11/19/2013
PHILADELPHIA PA 19138 :

. Expiration Date: 11/19/2016

Your application for szles/iise tax exempt status has been approved pursiant to Section
144.030.2(20), RSMa. This letter is issued as documentation of the exempt status of your
organization. The organization above must adhere to the requirements’ of this exempt
status, : ; :

As noted above, this is an expiring exemption subject to legislative changes and review by
the Director of Reveniue, Outlined below are spécific requirements regarding this exemption,
. This summary is net intended as a complete restatement of the faw. You should review

- the law to ensure your u nderstanding and compliance. . o

@ This eke'mptign is not assignable or t'_ransferable. ftis an exemption from sales and use.taxes
o only and is not an exemption from real or persenal propefty tax. e ’

® Purchases by your organization are not subject to sales or use tax if conducted within your
arganization’s exempt chari'table, religiots and educational functions and activities. When
purchasing with this exemption; furnish all sellers or vendors a copy of this letter,

e Individuais making personal purchases may not use this exemption.

2 A contractor may. purchase and pay far construction materials exampt from sales tax when
fulfitling a contract with your organization only if your organization issues a project
exemption cettificate and the contractor makes purchases in compliance with the provisions of
Section 144.0682, RSMo; . ‘ L -

@ Sales by your dr-ganizatioh are not subject {o sales or use tax if conducted within your
organization’s exempt charitabie, religious and educational functions and activities,

° Sales intended to raise F'un'd"sr, not related io the éxempt.func‘tion_ of ycdu'r arganization, may be
exempt only if such sales are occasional or isolated sales, - '

e If your organization engages in a competitive commercial business that serves the general
public, even if the profits are used for your exempt charitable, religious and educational
functions, you must obtain a Missouri Retail Sales Tax License and collect and remit sales tax.

° Any aiteration tc this exemption letter renders it invalid,
If you have any questions regarding the use of this letter, please contact the Taxation Division,’

P.0. Box 358, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105-0358, Email salestaxexemptions@doar.mo.qgov, or
call 573-751-2836." ) ) : . —_— ; ; - .
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DEPAUL USA INC.
E01339552

Jason Kander
Secretary of State
DEPAUL USA INC.

Certification Number; CERT-0112201.5-0080

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

i the name

1530UT

. Done at the City of Jefferson, this 12th day of

M

using in
issouri

a DELAWARE entity was created under the laws of this State on the 3rd day of September, 2013, and is

recards in my office and in my cars and custody reveal that
Good Standing, having fillly complied with all requirements of this office.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and
cause to be affixed the GREAT SEAL of the State of
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Organizational Chart
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Depaul USA Philadelphia
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Current List of Board of
Directors






BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kathryn McBrearty Gerhardt, Board Chair
Attorney, Harris & James, LLP

Rev. Bernard M. Tracey, C.M., Former Board Chair
Executive Vice President for Mission, St. John's University

Gary Musolf, Board Treasurer
Retired GEICO Officer

Larry Pearlman, Board Secretary
Strategic Planning; Business Development, Operations Management Consultant

Sister Martha Beaudoin, D.C.
Social Worker, St. Joseph’s House

Michael A. Frigo
President & CEO, Mayslake Village

Bon 8. Ku, MD, MPP
Assistant Professor in Emergency Medicine, Thomas Jefferson University

James "Jim'" Lammers
Retired Caterpillar Financial Services

Sister Jean Maher, D.C.
School Community Liaison, St. Athanasius

Tony Romero
Student, DePaul University

Curtis J, Tarver Il
Attorney at Law, Salter Tarver LLLP

Charles W, Levesque
President/Executive Director, Depaul USA, Inc.

Depaul International Leadership
Mark McGreevy :
Group Chief Executive, Depaul International
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Homelessness has no place

- Depaul USA-St. Louis Local Advisory Council

Board Members job title (past/present) contact information

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

Greg Vogelweid- Chair of LAC- St. Patrick Center COO/CFO/CEO-(retired)
gvogelweid@egmail.com- 4954 Lindell B.vd. 6W-63108; (314) 581-8667

Janet Zachritz- Finance Chair of LAC- Vincentian Volunteer- Monsanto accountant-(retired)
jzachritz(@att.net- 2864 Spring Water Dr.- 63129; (314) 846-0456

. 8r. JeanneVasa, DC- Secretary of LAC- Daughter of Charity- joanne. Vasa@@doc.org; 4330

Olive St.- 63108; (314) 825-2970

Barb Doering- Volunteer; retired from US Bank; sqrlcg2010@@gmail.com; 901 Ridgetree Ln.-
63131- (314) 966-5963

Linda McCrackin- volunteer; retired nurse; lindamccrackin@ gmaﬂ com; 1033 Babler Park
Dr.-63005; (636) 405-1033

Jim Ryan- Volunteer case manager with Project PLUS; retired Director of Gateway
Vincentian Volunteers; jimgeriryan@gmail.com; 5314 S, Broadway- 63111; (314) 865-0907
Joe Elking- Owner of Plumbing Masters; jocelking@yahoo.com; 4411 Forder Ridge Dr.-
63129; (314) 351-4373

Jim Lammers- Vice President at Caterpillar Financials (retired);parishioner @ St. Vincent’s
Parish; jim.lammers1@gmail.com; phone: 314-842-5518

Anne Milne- Master’s in Public Health; former practicum student; 4027 Shaw Blvd. Apt, 1E-
63110; amilnel 1 @email.com; #614-327-1181

Linda Alexander- Peer Specialist/intake @ Places for People; graduate of Project PLUS; 250
Reasor Dr.- 63135; #314-327-8593; karmaldarrell6@email.com;

Kelly Brown- Data Analysis for Centene; former Gateway Vincentian Volunteer; #314-564-
5140; kellycarlblom@gmail.com

AnnieMcCance- Web designer @Atomicdust; former Vincentian Volunteer;
anniemccance(@gmail.com; #

Chuck Levesque- CEO of DPUSA- Charles.levesque@depaulusa.org; (312) 362-5191
Gretchen Shipp- Program Coordinator for Project MORE- DPUSA-STL-
gretchen.shipp@depaulusa.org;, 314-766-2748

Rich LaPlume- Program Coordinator for Project PLUS- DPUSA-STL-
rich.laplume@depauvlusa.org; (314) 539-1788

Ralph Glaser- Accountant/Compliance for DPUSA-STL- ralph.glaser@depaulusa.org; (314)
369-4965
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Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

ev. Jarntuary 2014 1 H
(ev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451708
Dep ottha Treasury P File a separate applfcahon for each return.
tnterat Revenua Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its insiructions is at www.rs.gov/form8868 .
® ifyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part1and check this box . U [X]

® If you arg filing for an Additionat {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complote cnlyPart | (on page 2 of ttus form)

Do not complete Part Ii unfess  you hava already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (8-fifs) . You can slectronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (8 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extenslon of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed i Part ) or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certaln
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions), For more detalls on the elsctronic fillng of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charitias & Nonprofits.

[Partl [ Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A comporation required to file Form 980-T and raquesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partlonly ... .. L L

All other corporations {includmg 1 1 28-0 f'fers), partnarshfps. REMICs and trusrs must use Form 7004 to request an extens:an of r:me
to file Income tax retumns.

Enter filer's identifving number
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identificaticn number (EIN) or
print
Eloby the DEPAUL USA INC, 35-2338110
duedatefor | Number, street, and room or sulte no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingser | P.Q. BOX 756
instructions. { - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a forelgn address, seadnst
CHICAGO, IL 60650 : '
Entar the Return code for the return that this application is for (fle a separd for] m
Application @ Return
Is For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-E7 @ (] F%%&%%moratmm o7
Form 990-BL. « 02 | Forma041A 08
Form 4720 (individual) %ﬁhm {other than Individual) 09
Form 930-PF ey 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401(z) or 408{g) trust) “PSEFFom 6069 11
Form 830-T (trust other than above) 4] ] Form 8870 12
THE @
® The books areinthe careof p P, 0, JCHTICAGO, TIL 60690
Tetsphone No.p» 312~-282-8953 'm Fax No.
® | the organization does not have an office or placuﬁ?izjﬁ*ﬁs;ness in the United States, check thisbox . . |:|
& 1f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemptlon Number {GEN) If thls is for the whola group. check this
box b L1, iitis for part of the group, chack this box ] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for & corporation required to file Form 880-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 17, 2015 , 1o fils the exernpt organization retumn for the erganization namead above. The extension
is for the organization's retum for:
» [X] calendar year 2014 or
» [l taxyear beginning , and ending
2 lthe tax year entered inline 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:] Initial return D Final returmn
[:I Change [n accounting perod
3a If this application is for Forms 880-B1., 00-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nenrefundable credits. See instructions. 3l s 0.
b I this application is for Forms 890-PF, 880-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpavment allowed as a credit. 3| 3 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from ine 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Faderal Tax Payment System). Ses instructions, 3 | 3 0.

Caution, If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct deblt) with this Form 8868, see Form B453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for payment
Instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions,

Form 8888 (Rev, 1-2014)
423841
05-01-14
NAINAR1T1 7Q1AAR NED&1T N MNTA N2NAN TMDTAYYT TTOR  TArA Y Y- X |




Product: Exampt Extenslon Category: IRS Center: Ogden

NMame: DEPAUL USA INC. e-Postmark: 5/11/2015 11:13:03 AM
FEIN; ***%¥8110 Notification:

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

Begin Date: 1/1/2014 End Date: 12/31/2014

Date’s & Df Kctivity % *[SubmissiondD - |\Réfuind/(Due). - |Updated By
5/11/2015 Upload Started l
5/11/2015 Ready to Release by S
Customer
5/11/2015 Upload Started
5/11/2015 Ready to Release by o
Customer
5/11/2015 Released for 1781445
Transmission - Validation
in Progress
5/11/2015 Ready to transmit -
Validation Complete
5/11/2015 Transmitted to FD 4335802015 £ §34de8 . - |
5/11/2015 Accepted by FD on h -
h 5/11/2015




form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2

¢ ifyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic} 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il and check this box e X
Note. Only complate Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a praviously filed Form 8868,

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Menth Extension, complete only Part | fon page 1).

[Partif | Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Oniy file the otiginal (no copies needed).

Enter filey's identifving number, see instructions

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filar, ses instructions. Employer identification number {EIN) or
print
metythe DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
:::gd:;:rh Number, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.O, box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
ratum. See IP ) O- BOX 756
instuctions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forsign address, sea instructions.
CHICAGO, IL 60690
Enter the Retum code for the return that this apptication is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code JisFor Code
Form 960 or Form 990-£Z ot
Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 _ § Form 4720 (other than Rdividual) 09
Form SS0-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form $80-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 12
STOP! Do not complets Part Il if vou were not already granted an automatic 3-aiRth.extonsion o @breviously filed Form 8868,
THE ORGANIZATION
® Thebooks areinthecarsof p P.O. BOX 756 - CHI
TelephoneNo, J» 312-282-8953
® if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the Unit S7check this BOX ..........cooovevrveeineeeeeeeron, B L]
® |[fthis Is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit r{GEN) ___ .lithis s for the whols group, check ihis

[ 1. it is for part of the aroup, check this box P
1 request an additicnal 3-month extension of tirme until
For calendar year 201 4 , or other tax ysar beginning!
If the tax year entered in fine & is for less than
D Changs in accounting pericd
7  State in detall why you need the extens
ADDITIONAL TIME IS DED TQYOBTAIN THE NECESSARY INFORMATION TO FILE A
COMPLETE AND ACCURA

e namss and EliNs of ali members the extension is for.

, and ending
I:l Initial return I:] Final return

3 o

8a [ this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, fess any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. ] gal g Q.

b ifthis application ks for Forms 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable cradits and sstimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

praviously with Form 8868. & | & 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Faderal Tax Payment System). See instructions. Bc | % 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have gxamined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief,
it is true, corredia jomp!ete, and that | arp autporized to prepars this form,

("‘\
Signature L \V_O/I/V\./T e p CPA Daig g/ i 0/(;

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

423842
09-15-14
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Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size” and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print* dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print” dialog.

GOVERNMENT COPY



ANDERS

CPAs + ADVISORS

Mr. Charles W. Levesque
DePaul USA ZInc.

P.0. Box 756

Chicago, IL 60690

Dear Mr. Levesgue:

Enclosed is the organization's 2014 Exem
return.

Organization

Specific filing instructiong are
FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has gualified for
have reviewed the return,E

please gign, date and
will transmit the ret

onic filing. After you
eteness and accuracy,
8879-E0 to our office. We

November 16, 2015.
GEORGIA COPY (i . 29 TURN:
Georgila requ

with the Geo
with Form 990.

f the Federal Form 990 to be filed
nt of Revenue. No amount ig due

Please mail on or before November 16, 2015.

" Mail to - Georgia Department of Revenue
P.C. Box 740385
Atlanta, GA 30374-0395

800 Market Street-Suite 500 | St. Louis, MO 63101-2501 | p (314) 655-5500 | f (314) 655-550% | www.anderscpa.com




A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest
that you retain this copy indefinitely.

Best regards,

Thomas S. Helm, CPA
Anders Minkler Huber & Helm LLP




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMS No. 1545-1878
rom 3G 719-EQ for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning , 2014, and ending 20 F
Degartment of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. ' 20 14
Internal Revenue Service P _Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www jrs goviform8870en
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL. USA INC. e B 35-2338110

Name and title of officer

CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

EXECUT IVE DIRECTOR

P Type of Return and Return Information {Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-E0 and enter the applicable amount, If any, from the return, If you check the box

online 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and ths amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line betow, Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I,

1a Form 990 check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (&), ine 12)_ 1b 3,518,567.
23 Form 990-EZ check here P ] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line ) ... 2h
3a Form 1120-POL check here P» [.] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22y . .. @ ______________________________ 3b
4a Form 990-PF checkhere P [:l b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PE2Rart VI, line 5) ..., 4h
Sa Form 8888 check here - I:‘ b Balance Due (Ferm 8888, Part |, line 3c or Part 1, li 5h

tPartll{ Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of petjury, ! declare that | am an officer of the above organizatio
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the b
further declare that the amount in Part 1 above is the amount shown ¢n th
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or slectronic return originat
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the trans [
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its Ge
debit} entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparatid
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this age
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
payment, | have selected a personal identification numb
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

ief, they are trus, correct, and complete. |
anization's efegtronic return. | consent to allow my
organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the |IRS
dgason for any delay in progessing the retum or refund, and (¢)
prinanclal Agent to Initiate an slectronic funds withdrawal {direct
are for payment of the organization’s federal taxes cwed on this
ment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financlal Agent at

also authorize the financial institutions involved in the

Officer’s PIN: check one box only
lauthorize ANDERS MT

toentermy PIN__31507 ]

Enter iive numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organizatiofig 14 electronically flled return. 1 | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return
is being flled with a state agency{ies) arities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERQC to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure conseant screen,

L Jas an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signaturs on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronleally filed retum, If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return s being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charfties as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screan.

Dfficer's signature P Date

Ceriification and Authentication

EHO’S EFIN/P[N Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seif-selected PIN. [ 43358031507 |
do not enter all zeros
1 certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which Is my signaturs on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |

confirm that | am submitting this return In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modermnized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

LRO's signature p» Date

ERO Must RBetain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 1 Form 8879-EQ (2014)
09-29-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




DEPAUL USA INC.
P.0. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60630

DEPARTMENT OF THE
INTERNAL REVENUE
OGDEN, UT 84201-

CENTER

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII”I

FORM 890

426340
05-01-14



EXTENDED TC NOVEMBER 16, 2015

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax |2 ises
Form Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 1 4
Department o the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. o
Internal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www fre. oovitarmagn
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check If C Name of organization D Employer identification number
appllcable:
[X]o%he | DEPAUL USA INC. ] O R
Eﬁ;‘}ge Doing business as 3 5 2 3 3 8 1 10
ot Number and street (07 P.0. box If mail s not delivered to straet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Crra, | P.O. BOX 756 312-282-8953
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 3,537,123,
hnced| _CHICAGO, IL 60690 Hia) Is this a group return
88" I'F Name and addiress of principal officer CHARLES W. LEVESQUE for subordinates? L lYes No
pending P.0O. BOX 75 6 CHICAGO , LIL 60650 H(b) Are at suberdinates Included?l::l Yes E::l No
| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3 |___] 501(c ) (insertno.) [ 4947{a}(1) or |57 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p WWW . DEPAULUSA ORG H(c} Group exemption number
K_Form of organization: [ X | Corporation |1 Trust [ Association [ Cther - | L Year of formation: 2 0 O 8] m State of legal doriclle: DE
Partl| Summary P
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites; TO PROVERDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS
% FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS. THE ORGANIZATIO CURRENT PROGRAMS
g 2 (Check this bax » |__| if the organizaticn discontinued its operations or di re than 25% of its net assets.
8| 38 Number of voting members of the goveming body {Part VI, line 1) 3 10
g 4 Number of indepandent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi line 1b) . %ids, 4 9
8| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Pert \ufipeeap, g 5 58
‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary} . 6 292
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VHI, column (C), Itk 217 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 348, 0% 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIli line 1h) .. #8527 "Seab  b 1,011,244, 3,379,031,
51 9 Programservice revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) &2 . €d Nl 655,441, 120,331,
é 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column (&), ines 3:4,and 7d) ¥4 1,257. 890.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column {&), lines &, Bd 0. 18,315,
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 1siBiasequariBat VIIL colusfifA), line 12) ... 1,667,942, 3,518,567.
13 Grants and simllar amounts pal oumn (NeneEsaes 0. 763,157.
14 Benefits paid to or for membergt s ined) 0. Q.
o | 156 Salarles, other compensation, 1%, column (&), ines 510) 866,286. 1,219,963,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (P ey oo 0. 0
:3’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part | 25) P 178,253,
Y117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), 1 d,11824e) 771,673 590,508,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, colurmn (A), line 28) 1,637,959, 2,573,628,
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract N 18 from iNe 12 ..oveoovisioe e 29,983, 944,939,
5@ Baginning of Current Year End of Year
85l 20 Total assets (Part X, 0@ 16) ..o 1,566,622, 2,682,946,
Zo| 21 Total liabllitios (Part X, M@ 28) ... 818,362. 989,747,
=2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract lina 21 from ne 20 ..o 748,260, 1,693,199,
R =| Signature Block

Under penaitles of perjury, I declare that | have exarmined this return, inchiding accompanying schedules and staterents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is
lrug, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer} is based cn all informatlon of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signaturs of officer Date
Here CHARLES W. LEVESQUE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and 1ifle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature baie cheek || PTIN

Paid  [THOMAS S. HELM, CPA wtempint [POOL77916
Preparer | Firm's name b ANDERS MINKLER HUBER & HELM LLP LFim's EIN g 43-0831507
Use Only | Firm's address 800 MARKET STREET, SUITE 500

ST. LOUIS, MO 63101-2501 Phonene.{314)655-5500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (886 NSIUCHONS) o [X]ves [ | No
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-23381L10 page?
4 Statement of Program Service Accomplishmentis

Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Il ... . i itz
1 Brlefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS. THE
ORGANIZATION'S CURRENT PROGRAMS PROVIDE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN
IN THE GERMANTOWN SECTION OF PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, PERMANENT,
___  BUPPORTIVE HOUSING TO HOMELESS MEN AND WOMEN IN ST. LOULS, MISSOURI, = .._
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 :]Yes No

If "Yes," dascribe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the crganization cease conducting, or make significant ch'anges in how it conducts, any program services? ..., E:IYes No
If "Yes," describe thess changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of fts thres largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: } (Expanses § 2 I 068 r 684. Including grants of § 763 I 157. } (Revenue § 138 ) 646. )
IN PEILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES TRANSTTIONAL
HOUSING AT DEPAUL HOUSE FOR UP TO 27 MEN AGED418 YEARS AND OVER WHO
SEEK TO ESCAPE HOMELESSNESS THROUGH SETTLED A@COMMODATION AND
EMPLOYMENT, 1IN MACON, GEORGIA, THE ORGANIZATZON OPERATES DAYBREAK, A
DAY/RESOURCE CENTER FOR HOMESLESS MEN AND WOMEN, THAT OFFERS
COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES AT A SINGLE SIT W ORLEANS, LOUISIANA,
THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES 1) A TRANSE! CASE WORKER PROGRAM

L ITICAL" RVICES INCLUDING
S0R 15 HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS.

HOUSING AND 2) A RAPID REHOUSING
IN ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, THE ORG2

2h  (Code: ) (Expenses $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § . Including grants of § ) {Reverue$ )
4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule 0)
{Expenses § including grants of § : } (Revenue$ - )
4e _Total program service expenses B> 2,068,684, :
. Form 990 (2014)
Tora SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

3
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page3
|Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
| Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} {other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schecule A ... e et 1] X
2 ls the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contriputorsp 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complefe Schedule C, Partf . . T R T TR ST e e e s e e 3 X.
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobhying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election In effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," compiete Schedule C, Part 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)6) organizaticn that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part} 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Partyf | 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historizal treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE D, PAIHT ... ittt e et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lialylity; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, delbt management, credit repai debt nagotiation services?
if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV B 9 X
16 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in t cted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasl-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Pant V. Mgty
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions s "Yes," the 3¢ Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable. |
a Did the organizatlon report an amounit for land, bulldings, and equig complete Schedule D
PAIEVE e R 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securts , line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " compiete Schadgled, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an ameunit for investment line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
~ assetsreported inPart X, line 167 if "Yes, " completggchedule D, Pargill ™~ 1ic X
d Did the arganization report an ameunt for other as at is 8% or mare of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part¥gny, B 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount f ?if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X e | X
f Did the organization's separate or ¢ #Tor the tax year Include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabllity for unce ader FIN 48 {ASC 7407 If "Yes," complete Schedute D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separat d financial statements for the tax year? i "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand XH | B& B e 12a| X
b Was the organization included In con dent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "NG HE 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{R){1}ANIN? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an offics, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outslde the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $1 00,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV 14h X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 8, mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), Iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? f *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expensss for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complote Schedule G, Part | e 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gress income and contributions on Part VIl lines
Tc and 8a? If Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report mere than $15,000 of gross incorme from gaming activities on Part VLI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, PArTIIT | || . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate cne or more hospital faciities? if 'Yes," complele Schedule 20a X
b_If "Yes’ toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... . 20b
Form 990 (2014
432003
11-07-14
4
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v

Form 990 {2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110  paged
1 Checklist of Required Schedules feontinued)
. Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance tc any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column {4}, line 17 I "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land il ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for demestic individuals on
Part [X, column (A), ine 27 i "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1 and Ml e 22 | X
e 23 __Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part V1l Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the organization's current | .} — | .
and formaer officers, dlrectors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complate
Schedile J 23 X

243 Did the organizaticn have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Scheduie K. If "No", go fo line 258 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
LT £ eyt ag o1l ol ) e L U OO OO O DU SO OO PO 24¢c
d Did the organization act as an "on behaif of" issuer for bands outstanding at any time during the VORI 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3}, 50{c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations, Did the organization engage I an excass benefit
transaction with a disquallfied person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partyd | . . ... ... 25a X
b ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifi &rson In a pricr year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prier Forms 990 orgS0-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIB L, PAtD oo g BB e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5, 6, or 22 for receivab as to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated |oyees, or dis persons? If "Yes
complete Schedule L, Partll ... 26 | X

ee, kay employes, substantial
controlled entity or family member

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an offic
centributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee me
of any of these perscns? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IIif

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction wj
instructions for applicable flling thresholds, conditiong

a A current or former offlcer, director, trustee, or key ¢ 7 SEEl =8chedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, dir , ployee? if "Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartiV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, directs oyee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, cr diract cr indirect o o HE L, Part IV | et 28¢ X
29 [Did the organization receive more 1 lons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M| ... 29 | X
30 Did the crganization receive contrit ns of art, histy ». treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,* complete Seliedule M || 1 BER e 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, termi or di ease operations?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part { 0 S LS 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispos ansfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, complete
Schedule N, Partll | ... S O S 82 X
33 Didthe organizaticn own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organization under Regulaﬂons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ...l a3 | X
84 Was the organization related to any taxexampt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedu!e R, Part ii, lll, or IV, and
PAE VL B8 T oo oeoes s oo eeeoe oo oo eS8 bbb 3¢ | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within tha meaning of section 512(b}(13)7 /f "Yes," complete Schedwle R, Part V, ine 2 ||| . ......ccocierceimeeiee e 35b-
36 Section 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable relaied organization?
If "Yes," complete Schadule R, Part V,ine2 et e e 36 X
37  Did the organization cenduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," comp!ete Schedufe R, Part VI ... . 37 X
38 Did the crganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 880 filers are required to complete Schadule O e i i ag | X
Farm 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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Paga 9

Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. _ 35-2338110
P, | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part vV

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Tneluded in line 1a. Enter -C- if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for repertable payments to vendors and reportable garning
{gambiing) winnings to Prize WINMBIS? ... ....coco oot

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this ratum 2a

Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2z Is greater than 250, you may be requlred to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?

b }f"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, * to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedute 0 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b H "Yes," enter the name of the farsign country:

See instructions for {fling requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the

6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater tha
any coniributions that were not tax deductible as charltable contributions?
b If *Yes," did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express stz

6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the valus of the go
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose.g

1]

the year
ectly, 1o pay pre

w0 o
9
o
ot
o
o]
Q
=
fiw]
juil
=
I
m
on
=]
=
o
ful
=
=
<
—~
=
@
~T
{
i)
-
3
~Z
o
=
[
2
c
3

8 Sponsoring organizations mainta

sponsoring organization have exces

8 Sponsoring organizations maintain;

a Did the sponscring organization make™

b DId the sponsoring organization make a di
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter;

i1 8ection 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recelved fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4847 (a){1) non-exempt charitable trusis. Is the organization fillng Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest raceived or accrued duringthe year ... | 12b |
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance isstuiers.
a Is the organization licensed to lssue qualified health plans in more thenone state? .~~~
Note. See the instructions for additional Information the crganization must report on Schedule ©.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b I "Yes," has it flled a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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to lina 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedulz O contains a responsa or note to any line in this Part VI

Forrm 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pageb
: { Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

b

_If thera are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing hody, or if the governing ... .

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

body delegated broad authorfiy to an executive committee ot similar commitiee, explain in Scheduiz 0.
Enter the number of vating members included in ling 1a, above, who are Independant 10

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, diractor, trustee, or key eMPIOYEBT e e X
3 Did the organization delegate control over managernent dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employeas to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significanit changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | ... 4 X
5 Did the organizaticn become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StoCkROITEIST | | ettt e 8 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of e governing bOAY? . oot centseeoons e 3 N 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or slibject to approval by) bers, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming DOGYT oot et ee et BB ettt e e
8 Did the organization contemporanaously document the meetings held ar written actions u he year hy the following:
A The gOVEINING BOUY? | eeeiree e SRR e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing bodY? s oo B e
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part V1| ; eEached at the
organization's mailng address? If "ves, " provide the names and adggegses in Schgduile O 0o 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Ssction B requests information about poi
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or aifiligfeste.. =~ SEEE 10a X
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

n Schedule O how this was done |

bers of fts governing body before filing the form?
iew this Form 890.

Has the organization provided a complete copy 0
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used b /

Did the organization have a written Wi

Did the process for determining compensd following persons |nclude a review and approval by independent
parsons, comparability data, and coniemporaneous substantiation of the daliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management officlal
Ottier officers or key employees of e OFGANIZALION . ..o ooeooe oo eeavseesoss oo
1§ *Yes" to I'ne 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schedule C (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

LAXADIE EIHY UG 18 YA T oo s oseseeeeeeee oo e eeeese s oo remeeee e oe e e
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in jolnt ventura arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the arganization’s

exempt status with respect to such arangernents?

@
b M'l

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

THE ORGANIZATION - 312-282-8953

List the states with which a copy of this Forrm 990 is required to be filed PbPA,GA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 290, and 990-T {Sectlon 501{c)(3)s only) avallable

for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these ava[lable Check all that apply.
Own website 1:1 Another's website Upon request [:] Cther (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documenis, conflict of interest policy, and finencial

statements avallable to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and racords: P

P.0. BOX 756, CHICAGO, IL 60690

422008 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. _ ____ 35-2338110

Pa | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highast Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons requlred to be listed, Report compensaticn for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organlzation's current key employees, if any. See hstructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five cutrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/er Box 7 of Form 1099-MISGC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

*® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employeses who raceived more than $10C,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensaticn from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons In the following order: Individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensatad employsas;
and former such persons.

Page 7

D Check this box if neither the organization nar any related organization compensated any current officer, diractor, or trustea.

(A} (B} {C) (D} {E) (F}
Name and Title Average | .o oo cf’ eﬁfﬁm‘thm one Repartable Repartable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is hoth an compgnsation compensation amount of
week offieer and a director/trustee) Bom from related other
(istany | £ he organizations compensation
hours for 3-’: . = orgdnization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related z|% 2 -21899-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 gle and related
below [2|£]|.|E |EELs organizatlons
e |3 |E|2 | a0 :
(1) CHARLES W, LEVESQUE 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 109,188, C. 4,156.
(2) KATHRYN MCBREARTY GERHARDT 7.50
EOARD CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(3} REV., BERNARD M, TRACEY 5.
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) LARRY PEARLMAN 5280
SECRETARY D | X X8 0. 0. 0.
(5) S8R, MARTHA BEAUDOIN, b,C, « U
BOARD TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR. BON &, KU
EOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) SR, JEAN MAHER, D,C,
BOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) GARY MUSOLE
BORRD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) REV, LARRY SNYDER
BOARD TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
{10} CURTIS J, TARVER, II 5.00
BOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 Page8
Part }| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcentinued)
i5L)
(A) (B) © (D) (8) (F)
Name and title Average | cfe‘gf‘rﬂggman ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 1 box, unless persan Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorftrustes) from from related othar
{list any ] the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B crganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
e e - -related — | 2 | & 21— (W2/1099-MISC) —{ o oo | - organization —
organizations| 2 | B g5 and related
below ER R 2o s organizations
I e D — 109,188. 0. 4,156.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part V1, Sectig ) 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1band 16) ... oo B > | 109,188, 0. 4,156.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imite who recelved more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization : 1

3 Did the organization list any forme stee, key empl'oyee. ot highest compensated employee on
- line 1a? If "Yes," complets Schedu

4 Forany individual listad on line 14, |

icer, director, g

e coinpensation and othsr compensation from ihe organization

and related organizations greater than &5, " complete Schedle J forsuch individual

5 Did any persan listed on iine 1a recelve or mpensation from any unrelated crganization or Individual for services
rendered to the organizatlon? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $1C0,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

A (B) ]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contracters (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of cormpensation from the organization B 0

Form 990 (2014)

432008
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL, USA INC. 35-2338110 page9
ParEVHI| Statement of Revenue
]

U (rl;) d Revenug%)xcluded
nrelate from tax under

business sections
revenue 512 -514

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

Total revenue

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c 89,653,

Related organizations id
Government grants (contributions) [1e(l , 191,191,
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included abovs 1#(2,088,187.

e o 0 O

Moncash contributions Included in lines 1a-1f: § 8 3 ¥ 0 0 8 .

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|
and Other Similar Amounts

o @

Total. Addlines 1aAt oo P 13,379,031,

Business Cod

PROGRAM FEES 721000 120,331.0 120,331.

Program Service
Revenue

All other program service revenue
Total. Addlines 2aBf ..o
3 Investment income (including dividands, interast, and
other similar amounts)
4 tncome from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royaltles '

kg = 0 O O T o

_»

(I) Perscnal

Gross rents

Rental income or {loss) . __.
Net rental income or(loss) ... B8 .
Gross amount from sales of () Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorf{loss) . . .. .
d Net gain or(loss) ...........
8 a Gross income from fundraising
Including $ 99,653,
contributions reported on line 1g). See
Part IV, line 18 a

< I o S o B o M 3

Qther Revenue

¢ Netincome o (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross Income from gaming actlvities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

10 a Gross sales of Inventary, less returns
and allowances a

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cocle]

OTHER INCOME 900099

Q

11

All other revenue

Total. Add fines 11a-11d > 18,315.

12 Total revenue, See instructions. » 3,518,567.] 138,646. 890.

[ I o P = R = ]

T Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) __DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX ... ... [ ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b T A L2 ©) Wl
’ otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine 22 ... 763,157, 763,157.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, ) o -
trustees, and key employees ... L 113,344- 85,777- 14,490. 13,077.
6 Compensation not included abave, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 935:270- 115,565 107,902.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employse benefits . 78,602, 11,230. Qi3 E D,
10 Payrolltaxes ... e 92,747. 3,996. 12,822.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ...
B LeGAl o 35, %62. 23,656.
¢ Accounting 29 ,7% 19,995,
g TObBYING wom e s
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees | R L
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, listline 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 2. 958, 6,081.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses ... &7 31,575. 13,377, 2,610.
14 Information technology = ... g __________ 19,041. 6,956, 10,142, 1,943.
15 Royalties ... o
16 Occupancy ] 5.32,765- 126,797- 2,984- 2,984-
17 Travel 58,068- 28,789- 29,083- 196-
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expen
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 1,276. 1,081. 195.
20 Interest . 1,430. 36. 1,394.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 42,578. 42,578.
28 INSUMANCE 85,741 64,778. 20,943,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . :
a SUBSCRIPTIONS EXPENSE 66,447. 39,067. 27,380.
» REPATRS AND MATNTENANCE 31,144, 31,109. 35.
¢ ROYALTY & MANAGEMENT FE 15,185. 15,185.
d FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHAN 9,858. 9,858.
e All other expenses 4,908. 4,908.
o5  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,573,628.| 2,068,684. 326,691. 178 253
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here [ 1« following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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35-233

8110 page 11

Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC.

| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part X . ..o L]
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing ... ... 153,092.] 1 133,426,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 693,175.] 2 135,900,
3  Pledgesand grants recaivable,net .o 33,342.] 3 1,162,513,
4 Accounts receivable,net 188,823.] a4 8,357.
5 Loans and other recsivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees, Complete
PartllofSchedule L e
8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B), and contributing
-employers and sponsoring crganizations of section 501(c}9) voluntary |k
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part | of SchL &
B | 7 Notesandloansrecelvable, net 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsale OrUSe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges 475.] o 51,472
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other ; !
basls. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 1,320,041,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10k 163,758. 1,156,283,
11 Investrments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12 Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 | 12
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, IIne 11 . 13
14 Intangible 8SS6tS ... ... .o, 26,000.] 14 24,000.
15  Other assets, Ses Part IV, llne 4t 4,925, 15 10,995,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) . e 4% 1,566,622.] 18 2,682,946,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses | | _ggmmmw. X 72,956, 17 141,544,
18 Grantspayable ...
19 Deferredrevenue ...
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilties . &4 o =8
21 Escrow ot custedial account liability, Comple ____________
% |22 Loansand other payables to cur
£ key employees, highest compe
el Complete Part li of Schecule & . . a0 22 30,000.
= |23 Secured mortgages and not 23 511,040,
24  Unsecured notes and loans pi 740,481.] 24 226,000,
26  (Other liabilities (including federa
parties, and other liabilitles not Includ s 17-24). Completz Part X of
SChedWe D e 4,925.] 25 81,163,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 818,362,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b |_._| and
# complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27  Unrestiicted net assets 599,628.| 27 445,017,
& |28 Temporarly restricted net assets 148,632, 25 1,248,182,
-g 29  Permanently restricted net asssts
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P L]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30  Capttal stock or trust principal, or current funds
ﬁ 31 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 748,260.] 33 1,693,199.
34 Total lisbilities and net assets/fund balances ... 1,566,622.] a4 2,682,946,
Form 990 (2¢14)
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Form 990 {2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pagei2
I| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X!

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (&), line 12) 1 3,518,567,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part X, column (A}, line 25) 2 2,573,628,
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ne 2from Ne 1 e 3 944,939,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part)( line 33, column (A 4 748,260.
5 Nst unrealized gains (08S68) ON INVESIMENES | ... ioooeecerseis oo oeeees oot 5
6 Donated services and Use 0T FACIIEES | .ot 6
7 INVESIMENL BXPENSES | . i e iiitsiste e m e ee oo eaesne e eee et i 7
8 Prior period AdiUSIMENTS .. ettt e e oo e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assats or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN {BY) oo et et it syt ss s is o me e oo e e e e st e oL e el s vk iene ooyt e e 10 1,693,199,
ill Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part XL ..o e EK‘

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: 1 cash Accrual 1

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Othe

2a Were the organization’s financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accg

if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for th

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

1] Separate basis 1:‘ Consolidated basis |:| Both consol

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independe nt? R
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial state , : i on a separate basis,

consclidated basis, or both: )
Separate basis [ consolidated basis [:] Both & e and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" ic line 2a or 2b, does the organization have & cop 83he responagibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and it ACCOUNE R i,
1f the organization changed either its oversight pro ' =% the tax year, explain in Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A183% oo BB B e 3a
b If "Yes," did the drgém'za‘cion undergo thy . £ organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O & Undergo SUCh audits oot s apl X
Form 990 (2014)
1
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SCHEDULE A : - .
(Form 590 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No, 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 4
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitabie trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Inlernal Revenue Servios P> information about Schedule A {Form 960 or 960-EZ) and iis instructions is at www.lrs. qoviform9g0.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because 't is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

]
2
3 [ ]
4

0 iﬁu

© 0

10
11

L]

=] D Check this box if the organization ré

[]
c :l Type Il functionally integr
]

A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170(b){1}{A)i).

A schooi describad in section 170(b)(1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1){AXiii).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1)(ANiii). Enter the hospita’s name,
city, and state'

section 170(b)(1)(A)(|v} (Complete Part II )

A federal, state, or local government or gevernmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)v).

An organization that normally receives a substantlal part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170({b){(1){A)(vi). (Complets Part I1.}

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi}. (Complets Part 11)

An organization that normally receives: (1) mere than 33 1/3% of its support from corg

activities related to its exampt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} ne mo

income and unrelated business taxable Income (ess section 511 tax) frorf

See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part I11.)

An organization organized and oparated exclusively to test for p

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the b

mote publicly supported organizations described in sectiol

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of suppoerting ¢
Type |. A supporting organization operated, supery
the supported organization(s) the power to r
arganization. You must complete Part IV,
Type ll. A supporting organization supearvi
control or management of the Suppor't ng org
organization{s). You must cam

butions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
an 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
quired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

supporting ord arated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
e instructions) _ﬁu must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

rated. A suppofiElg organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
The organiza generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
ete Part 1V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

ritten determination from the |RS that it is a Type |, Type ||, Type Il
functionally Integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organtzation.

its supported organization{s
Type (Il non-functionally in
that is not functionally integra
requirement (see instructions)

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... | |
g Provide the following information about the supported crganization(s).
{1} Name of supported (i) EIN (iii} Type of organization [{Iv) isl thedorganization {v) Amount of monetary (vi} Amount of
. i . istad in your
organization {described on lines 1-9 st support (see other support [see
' above or IRG section ~|dOVOrning decument? Instructions) Instructions)
(sow instructions)) Yes No

Total i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14

1640100
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 050E7) 2014 DEPAUL _USA INC. 35-2338110 pagez
Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b}(1{A)(iv) and 170(b){(1)}{A)(vi)
(Complate only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ot if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to gualify under the tests Fisted below, please complete Part I1i.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year begianing in}) {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (e} 2012 () 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Totat
1 Giits, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unustal grants.") 729,032.] 786,144,] 1479393, 1666685.] 3379031.) 8040285.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnishad by a governmental unit to
the organizaticn without charge

1479393,

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) Included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

729,032.] 786,144 1666685, 3379031.] 8040285,

70,034,
7570251,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yaar heginning in) {b) 201

7 Amounts from Ine 4 729,032.] 786,

8 Gross income from intersst,
dividends, payments recsived on
securities loans, rents, royaities y
and income from similar sources 1;12 742, 1,257. 890. 5,051,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi) ...

i1 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

() 2013 (e} 2014
53, 1666685.] 3379031.

{f) Total
B040285.

18,315.
8063651.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, STgRgs INSUEENS) .. ..o 775,772,
13 First five years. If the Fofm 990 is for the o

crganization, check this box and stop here ............................................................. » D
Saction C. Computation of PubF*Support Percentage .
14 Public support percantage for 2014 (ine 6, column () divided by line 11, colurrm () ST .14 98.84
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule' A, Part II, line 14 15 99,50 g

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. [f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The orgarizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation ..........................................................................................
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization ... ..o e >
i7a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box an iine 13, 16a, cr 16k, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V! how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion | ... .........inn. |- ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... P> [::l
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 18k, 172, or 17h, check ihis box and ses instructions _........ |- I:l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2014
1 .| Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed belcw, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mermbership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that is related to the
otganization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that

. are not an unrelated trade or bus- _

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
ot expended on its behalf

Page 3

5 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Inciuded on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disquallfied persons that
excesd the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amaunt on line 13 for the year

cAdd lines 7aand 7b ...

8 Public support (sustuctine 7 fram fing 5.
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) p»

9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd ines 10aand 10b . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capitat
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 106, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c){3) organization,
check this boxand stop here ..o e b !
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(a} 2010 (k) 2011 (0)2012 (d) 2013 ({e) 2014 (f) Total

16 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 18, column (B) . .. 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A Part lll, Ine 18 oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment incorme percentage for 2014 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment lncome percertage from 2013 Scheduls A, Part Il line17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organizatlon did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 Is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 J:j
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20_Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | 4 L]

432023 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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35-2338110 pages

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC.
1 Supporting Organizations

(Complete cnly if you checked a box on fine 11 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complets Sections A
and B, if vou chacked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and G, If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sectiong A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the orgarization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe In pgrs vy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2  Did the organizaticn have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f “Yes," explain in papy v frow the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509a)(1) or (2).

Did the erganization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), {5}, or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
_ (b} and (c) below. .

3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization quahﬁed under sectxon 501{c)4, (8), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(=)(2)? If "Yes," describe in par vy when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively forg

(B) purposes? If “Yes," explain in payt vy what controls the organization put in piace to én

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported o

"Yes" and if you checked T1aor 11k in Part I, answer (b) and {c) below. )

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether

supported organization? if "Yes, " describe in Part V1 how the organizatio

ction 170(c)(2)
such use.
izatlon"y? If

4a

the foreign

purposes.
Sa Didthe organization'édd, substitute, or remove any s
answer (b) and (¢} below (If applicable). Also, providg
numbers of the supported organizations added, sutt

(it}) the authority L_mder the organization's organizing

event beyond the organization’s controi?
of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

benefited by one or more of lts supported ons; or (c) other supportmg organizat;ons that also
support or benefit cne or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," prowde detail in
Part VI.

7  Did the otganization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantla!
contributer (dafined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(CY, & family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-parcent
conirolled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? f "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930),

8 Did the organizaticn make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77

If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule 1. {Form 990). .

Was the organizatlon controlied directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations desor\bed

in section 509(a){1) cr (27 If “Yes, " provide detail It part vy,

b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9(a)) hold a contralling Interest in any entity in Whlch

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detall in pap vy, _

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal beneflt

from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in part ),

Was ths organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRG 4243 because of iRC 4943(f)

(regarding certain Type | éupporting organizations, and all Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? ff “Yes," answer (b} below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Scheduie C, Form 4720, fo

9a

10a

10b

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings,)
432024 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
‘Pal | Supporting Organizations (-t ed

i1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alene or together with persons described in {b) and (¢}

below, the governing body of a supported organizaticn? 11a
b A family member of a person described In (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (a) or () above?!f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part Vi 11¢e

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membsrship of one or mare supperted organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? /f "No," describe In papy vy how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or

controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remave directors or trustees were affocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to stich powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or conirolled the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in
Part vj how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

i) that operated,

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustses during the tax year s

or frustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "N
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same
the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported org st day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describin e port provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 980 that was most rec i ification, and (3) coples of the

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, o iEpointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the gove _ izatlon? if "No," explain in pgp vy how
the organization maintained a close 3 ¢ ip with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship descr]
significant voice In the organization®
income or assets at all times during
supparted organizations played in this

Section E. Type llf Functionally-Inte pporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the Yeargee In structions):
a [IThe organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete . o below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete yn. 3 below.
c The organization supportad & governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activitles Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizatlon(s} to which the organizaticn was responsive? if *Yes,® then in pars 1y identlfy
those supported organizations and explaln 10w these activitfes directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially ail of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the arganization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, * explain in Fart i the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's inveivement.,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in pg v,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policles, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in parr \y_the role playved by the organization in this regard.
432026 09-17-14
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110 pages

[ Part

Type 1l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

LI check here ifthe organlzatlon satisfied the Integral Part Test as & quallfying frust on Nov, 20, 1870. See instructions. All
other Type Il nenfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

A) Pri
(A) Prior Year (optional

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

[4 S-S SN N Y

@ |0 |5 [ [N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate falr market vaiue of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securilies

1a |

{B) Current Year
{optional)

(A) Prior Year

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {add lines 1a, 1k, and 1c)

1d

o |oajo (o|w

Discount claimed for bleckage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from lins 1d 3
4 Gash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line

see instructions). 4
& Netvalue of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 44¥m line 3) 5
6 Multtiply line 5 by .035 : 6
7 Recoveries of prioryear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asse! Amount {add ling 7 to 8

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amotnt for prior year. {

8, Column A)

Enter greaterof line 2 or Ine 3

Income tax Imposed in prior year

B ||

1
2
3
4
5
5]

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

-l

Current Year

L__I Check herelf the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-Integratad Type Il supporting organization {see

instructions),

432026

08-17.14
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Sched le A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110 page7

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Sectton D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that diractly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Cther distributions {describe in Part V1), See instructicns.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8,

i~ @ | ||

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9  Distrdbutable amount for 2014 from Saction C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

) {ii} (i)
. . } Excess Distributi istributi i
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) ss Distributions Un_d erdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013
Total of lines 3a through &

Applied to underdistributions of prior yvears
Appiied to 2014 distributable amount
Carryover from 2009 not applied {see instructions) ;
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f, &
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prio

T |=*oe|alo T

—.

n

o

Applied to 2014 distributable amou
Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 41
5 Remaining underdistributlons for ye
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from Ine%
greater than zero, see Instructions).

2]

6 Remalining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Execess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a
b
c
d Excess from 2013
e Excess from 2014
432027
09-17-14
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Schodule A (Form 980 or 990:£7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
4 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I}, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part [l], line 12.
Also complete this part for any addiional Information. {See instructions).

432028 0g-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

g;"g&f’g% 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Sertomt oo Trassury P nformation about Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) and 20 14

Inteznal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs. gev/form990

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL USA INC, 35-2338110

Organization type{check cne):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [X] 50G1(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501{c)3) exempt private foundation

4947(e)(1) honexempt charitable trust treated as a private fo

0o odd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule cr & Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) crganization can check boxes al Aule and a Special Rule, See instructions.

General Rule

|:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990
property) from any one contributor, Complete Pa

dhe year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in meney or
determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

"Ur 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
hedule A (Form 980 or 890-EZ}, Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on {)} Form 99, Part VIl line 1h

For an organization described In
sections 509(a){1) and 170[b){1)
any one contributor, during the
or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Comp!

arts | and 1l

[ ] For an organization described in sectic {8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, Tterary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of eruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts I, 1, and 111,

|:| For an erganization described in secticn 801(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Ferm 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religicus, charitable, stc., purposes, but ne such contributions totaled mors than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were receaived during the year for an exclusively tellgious, charitable, etc.,
purposs. Do not compiete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organlzation because It receivad nonexclusively
religlous, charttable, ete.; contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear [

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/cr the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 99G-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box en line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certly that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schadule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employar identification number

16401006 781445 06261.0

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional spaca Is nesded.
(a) (b) {c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Toatal contributions Type of contribution
US DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN
1 | DEVELOPMENT Person
Payroll |:|
451 7TH STREET S.W. 753,735, Moncash [ |
{Complete Part 1l for
WASHINGTON, DC 20410 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (c) {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | MISSION & MINISTRY, INC. Person
Payroll [
95404 NEW HARMONY ROAD Noncash [ __|
(Complete Part |l for
EVANSVILLE, IN 47720 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
3 THE PEYTON ANDERSON FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
577 MULBERRY STREET, SU 101,000. Moncash [ _|
: {Complete Part i for
MACON, GA 31201 noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
Neo. Name, Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | OFFICE OF SUPP Person
Payroli lj
1401 J¥FK BOULEV. 264,551, Noncash
: . L= {Complete Part |t for
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 noncash contributions.)
(a) (] {c) (ch)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | DAUGHTERS OF CHARITY Person
. . _ Payroll [:]
4330 OLIVE STREET 950,369, Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
ST. LOUIS, MO 63108 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (e (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE PEW CHARITABLE TRUST Person
Payroll |:|

2005 MARKET STREET, SUITE 2800

110,000. Noncash

PHILADELPHTA, PA 19103

(Complete Part Il for
nonhcash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14
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Schadule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of arganization

DEPAUL USA INC.

Emnployer identiflcation number

35-2338110

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additionat space is needed.

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

7 | MS. LORALEE WEST

12 GREENBRIAR LANE

$

[]
L]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

99,207.

PAOLTI,

PA 19301

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions,)

(a)
No,

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d}
Total contributions Type of contribution

L]
[ ]
[]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
Nao.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{d)

Total edntributions Type of contribution

]
L]
[]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part If for
noncash coniributions.)

(a)
No,

{c) (d)

Total contributiohs Type of contribution

[
L
]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

[
L]
1

Person
Payraoll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

[]
[ ]
1]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14

16401006 781445 06261.0
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

Emplayer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part || if additional space is neeced.
{a)
{c)

No.

° o () , FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)

FOOD INVENTORY
4
[ 22,452, 12/31/14
{a)
{c)

No.

° L (b) . FMV {or estimate} s :
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)

{a) )
f:;or}] Description of o) h . FMV [or estimate) Dat () ved
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

$

(a)

(c)

No. EMV (or estimate) d)
from : . Date received
Part | (see instructions}

$

(a)

(c)

::r;_l Deserlstion of (b) h L FMV {or estimate) Dat :d) ved
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

$
{a)
{c)

f:q;;.l D it 1 (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
mort escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

$

423463 11-05-14

16401006 781445 06261.0
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014} Page 4
Name of organization Emptoyer tdentfication number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
tPartdllz Teligious, charianie, ei., CORtputons 10 crganizatons 0e5crbed 1 Seeton 501icji?j (8, or {10 thax otal mare man @ 1,00U Tor

i i ! h '
_; ﬁxc usw?r] m any one contributor. Complete columns (a} thraugh (e) and the following ling entry. For argantzations

a year
campilating Part Ili, enter the total of exclusively rellgious, charitable, ete,, contributions of 51,000 or fess for the year. {Enter this Info. once.}
Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space Is needed.

{a) No.
g‘;l;nl (b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
o Transfe;ree’é nams, address, and Zlf—" + 4 ‘ He!aﬁbnship of ti’énsfeﬂr'zrnrit'c.)"fréns-ferre'e.- S
{a) No.
Igml’;nl (b} Purpose of gitt (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP Relationship of transferor to transferse
{a) No.
Ff,rorrtn! (b} Purpose of gift 4 (d} Description of how gift Is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. -
[meEcnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
493454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014)
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. - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form €90, 20 14
Pari IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D [Form 980} and its instructions is at www fre gov/formggn

Name of the organization ) _ Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Organizations Maintaining "Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, iine 6,

{a) Donor advised funds - {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

1

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in denor advised funds
. are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used cnly
for charitabls purposes and not for the benefit of the deonor or donor advisor, o for any other purposs conferring
Imparmissible private DeneTE? .. s |:| Yes C] No

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

[ Protection of naturat habitat
Preservation of open space

2 Complets lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conserval] : m of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year, ‘

of a historically important land area
2of a certified historic structure

2| Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . ...

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

¢ Numker of conservation easements on a certified histor

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) a
listed In the National Register ., ......................... . :

3 Number of conservation easements modified, tral uished, or tarminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
Number of states where property subje
5 Does the organization have a written,
violations, and enforcement of the g
Staff and volunteer hours devoted
Amount of expenses incurred in m
8 Does each conservation easement rep _
and section 170(@NB)ID? .............. A e Clves [Ino
9 In Part X, describe how the organization reperts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnoteto the organlzation s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
oonserva’clon gasemanis.
] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Hlstorlcal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Foirn 890, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elacted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report I its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasuregs, cr other similar assets hald for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubiic service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treaslires, of other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue includad in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 B 3

{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X P 5

2 Ifthe organization received of heldt works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amaunts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these ftems: _
a Revenue Included in Form 980, Part VI, line 1 B

£

- o

b Assets included in Form 890, PArt X | . oot eee s ems e es s et bbb s |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432051
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35- 23 38110 page?
Partlll] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [] Schalarly research e Cther
[ E:‘ Preservation for future gensrations

4 Provide a description of the organizatlon's collections and explein how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization sollcl or receive donations of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . e [ ] Yes D No
a Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answared “Yes“ to Form 890, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian cr other intermediary for contributions or cther assets not included
N FOrM 890, PAt X? | i e [Clves [Tlno
b lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XiIl and complete the following table e
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance | . ..., 1c
d Additions during the year id
& Distributions during the year 1e
B OENAING BAIANGE || . et if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, Iine 21, for escrow or custodi@hccount fiability? LI ves L No
h If "Yes * explain the arrangement In Part X/l Check here if the explanation has been proviceal inPart XBi ... D
art V- | Endowment Funds. Complete If the crganization answered "Ye \
(a) Current year (b) Prig back | fe) Three vears hack | () Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

Net investment earnings, gaing, and losses

c
d Grants orscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs e,

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

b Permanent endowiment }
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, a

colurnn (a)) held as:

3a Are there endowment funds not int rganizaticn that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i unrelated organizations 3ali)
(if} related organizations 3alii}
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduls R? 3L

_Descnbe in Part XIIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form €30, Part IV, Iine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (e} Accumulated (d) Book vaiue
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
Ta band 30,000.¢ 30,000,
b BUIINGS ... 374,161, 19,429. 354,732,
¢ Leasehold Improvememts ... 75,727. 63,077. 12,650.
d Equipment 118,806. 81,252, 37,554,
8 OMher s 721,347. 721,347,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B), fine 10c.). > 1,156,283,

432062
10-01-14

16401006 781445 06261.0
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 paged
: Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 899G, Part X line 12,
{a) Description of security of calegory tncluding nama of security} {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives . ...
{2) Closely-held squity interests
{3 Other

(A

B

)

(D)

{E)

. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) >
T Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 980, Pait IV, line 11c. See Form 820, Part X, fine 13.
{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Metgod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2}
3
4
{5)
(6)
7
8
@
Tatal. {Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) P
‘ X1 Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered Yas

. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{b) Book value

Column,_{b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (BN 16.) coovvvvvssivrn gz S »
= Other Liabilities. .

' Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form @

1. (a) Description of liability ~ {b) Book value
(1) Federalincome taxes : .
) CLTIENT SAVING LIABILITY. 10,520.
@ DUE TO DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL 70,643,
(5)
&
{7)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fine 25.) .............. B> 81,163

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fnancial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014

432063
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. _35-2338110 page4
[Part X1 /| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenuie per Return.
Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements 1 3,542,737,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form $90, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains {losses) oninvastments . . 2a

b Donated services and use of faclitles ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants . . ... 2c

d Other (Deseribein Part XUL) e | 2d

& AddENes 2athroUGN 2A . . e e 24,170,
8 Sublractline 2e fromING 1 e 3,518,567,
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 70 . 4a

b Other Describein Part XIU) e, 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

5 3,518,567,
Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yeas" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statemenrts . ...
Amounts includad on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part 1X, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments
OherloSSas || . ... i
Other (Describe in Part XiI1.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

2,597,798.

[\
[ T = T o B = S

24,170,
2,573,628,

4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part [X, ling 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL, Ine 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.)

Add Iines 4a and 4b

Dl
2,573,628,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS E FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION

501(C){3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE "CODE"), EXCEPT ON NET INCOME

DERIVED FROM UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AS DEFINED IN THE CODE.

ACCORDINGLY, THE ORGANIZATION FILES AS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION. HOWEVER,

THE ORGANIZATION IS SUBJECT TO TAXES ON UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. THE

ORGANTLZATION PATID NO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX IN 2014 AND 2013.

THE ORGANTZATION FOLLOWS GUIDANCE ISSUED BY THE FASB ON ACCOUNTING FOR

INCOME TAXES AND HAS EVALUATED ITS TAX POSITIONS, EXPIRING STATUTES OF

LIMITATIONS, AUDITS, PROPOSED SETTLEMENTS, CHANGES IN TAX LAW AND NEW

AUTHORITATIVE RULINGS, AND BELIEVES THAT NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES IS

732054,
10-01-14

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
Bart X1 Supplemental Information (continued)

NECESSARY TO COVER ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THE ORGANIZATION'S RETURNS

FOR TAX YEARS 2011 AND LATER REMAIN SUBJECT TQO EXAMINATION BY TAXING
AUTHORITIES.

452085 Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
g%w4
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OMB Mo, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Form 990-E
( 990 or 2) Complete if the organization answered "Ygs" to Form 590, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 4
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Departiment of the Teeasury P Attach to Form $90 or Form 990-EZ.

Intesnal Revenue Service

b Information about Schedule G (Fornt 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www frs gov/fo
Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 315-2338110

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17, Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Name of the organization

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f_] Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or e
key employees listed in Form €90, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:l Yes (1] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . !
(i} Name and address of individual . o ft(m ealser | (iv) (BEdss receipts tg %0,, retaineﬁ by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraser) () Activity nae sustody | & activity fundralser | t© (or retained by)
contributicns? listed in col. (i) organization
O] ikt sttt e ees e serereeeeeeenesarerns »
3 List all states In which the organization Is registared or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
32

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. _ 06261_01




Schedule G (Form 950 or 990-57) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page2
art Fundraising Evenis. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
MACON SLEEP (i o () trogh
GALA OVER 8 col. (c)
o {event type) {evert type) {total number) )
3
=
$|1 Grossreosipts ... 43, 468. 45,035, 29,706. 118,209.
2 Lless:Contributions 29,949- 45,035- 24:,669- 99,653-
3 Gross income fine 1 minys line2) ... 13,519. ' 5,037, 18,556.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 MNoncashprizes ...
L]
]
5|6 Renvtacittycosts ...
i
8|7 Foodandbeverages ... ...
£
& Entertainment . . ...
9 Other direct cxpenses ... . 13,519. 5,037, 18,556,

> | 18,556.

10 Direct expense summary, Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d)

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column [}
il Gaming. Complets if the organization answered *Yes"

$15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line Ba,

V, Iine 19, or reported more than

) PUll abs/instant

) {d) Total gaming {add
1] - . i
2 M/progressive bingo (e) Cther gaming cal. (@) through col. {c))
5
i
1 GroSs revenue ... ..........oeeevmeiiiiiieeiens
g|2 Cashprizes ... ...,
2
5
I%- 3 Noncashprizes ...
g
214 Rentfacilitycosts ... %A
[}
5 Otherdirect expenses ... % .
L] Yes =~ % LI ves % L Yes
6 \Volunteerlabor ’,:] No D No l:l No
7 Direct expense summary. Add llines 2 through 8 In column {d) i oo s >
8 - Netgaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) oo i |
O Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organlization licensed to conduct gaming activitles in each ofthese states? | ... L Tves [_INo
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organizaticn’s gaming licenses revoked, sugpended or terminated durlng the tax year? _ ... |.__| Yes L__l No
b If "Yes," explain:
432082 08-26-14 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Page 3
................................................................................. LI Yes |:_i No
12

Is the organization a grantor, bensficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GaMING?T ... ............cooi oo [Jves [T no
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in; )

a The organization’s facility 13a %
B Anoutside fAGIIItY .. ... e 13b %
__ 14 _ Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records; ... P
Name p»
Address
13a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

bIf “Yés," enter the amounf bf gémi-hg revenué received by the crganization p $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address p

18 Gaming manager information:

Name ¥

Gaming manager compensation - $

Desciiption of services provided P

:| Director/officer i D

ndent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:

retaln the state gaming license? _NB ... 8 [Jves [lno

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part III, lines 9, &b, 10b, 15k,
15c, 16, and 17b, as applicabls. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
-Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 880 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | _oue e tees0a
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) | B Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 4

28b, of 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

M Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Depart t of tha T

|nf§maimp?2v;ueas£ﬁ:?w P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 801(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b,

b) Relaticnship batween disqualifiec ted
(a) Name of disqualified person (b) person apnd organlzatic?n (e) Description of transaction (cgecsorrecNeo ?

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

SECHON A05B e e - W > §
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the crganizaton | 8 |
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yzs" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, I D30, Part IV, line 26; or If the organization
reported an amount on Form 999, Part X, lins 5, 6, or 22,
{a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purposs (d)fr';"“?h:’ ar o due o) In (m,%gg{g‘gerﬂ {iy Written
interested person with organization|  of loan organisalion default? | edmittes? | 20reement?

3 Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes| No
TO CONDU| . 00g0. 30,000. X | X X

CHARLES W. LEVECURRENT

............................... > 5 30,000.
_ fested Persons.
Compilete If the organization answe ~on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (e} Amount of {d) Type of (¢) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the crganization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

SEE PART V FCOR CONTINUATIONS

432131
1-06-14 38
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Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E2) s014 DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110 page2

1 Business I ransactions Involving Interested Persons.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of

person and the organization

transaction

transaction

(d) Description of | (e} Sharing of

organization's
revenues?

Yes No

Suppliemental Information

Provide additional infarmation for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTH

PERSONS :

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: CURRENT E

BVE DIRECTOR OF THE

QORGANIZATION

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: TO CONDUCT ORGA

(D) LOAN TO OR FROM ORGANIZAT

JNAL PROGRAM

ACTIVITIES

(E) ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUN

(F) BALANCE DUE & 30,000.

(G) LOAN IN DEFAULT?

(HE) APPROVED BY BOAR

(I) WRITTEN AGREEMEN

432132
10-06-14

16401006 781445 06261.0
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2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Departmeant of the Treasury

Internal

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990.

Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

P Information about Schedule M (Ferm 990} and its instructions is at W Irs. anv/

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

arm90, i St
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
Types of Property
E) ) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicanls | contributions or | amountsreportedon | noneash contribution amcunts
ltems contributed] Form 990, Part VI, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart |
2 Art- Historical treastres
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods 53,556. [FATR MARRET VALUE
6 Carsandothervehicles 7,000. [FAIR MARKET VALUE
7 Boatsandplanes ...
8 Intellectual property . ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust Interests
12 Securities - Miscellanecus
13 Qualifled conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contributicn - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ..
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other . ...
18 Collectibles | :
19 Foodinventory . ... 1 22,452, FATR MARKET VALUE
20 Drugs and medical supplies _
21 Taxidetmy
22 Historical artifacts ... _
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeolagical artifacts
25 Other P
26 Other P
27 Other P
28 Other P | ) |
29 Number of Forms 8283 recaived by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part 1, Donee Acknowledgament o
30a During the year, did the organization receive by coniribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must held for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not requlired to be used for
exempt purposes for the entite holding period? ... ...
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |1,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requiras the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
BONMMMDULONST ettt 1o oo
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in colurmn (c) for a type of property for which column {a) s checked,
describe in Pait Il =
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990) {2014)
432141
08-12-14

16401006 781445 06261.0
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 Page 2
| ~Supplemental Information. Provide the Information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the numbsar of iterns recelved, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M {Form 990) (2014)
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= OMB Ne. 1545-004
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ .
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses o specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department af the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule © (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its Instructions Is atwww irs govlformogn

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. _ 35-2338110

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROVIDE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN IN THE GERMANTOWN SECTION OF

PHILADELPHHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, PERMANENT, SUPPORTIVE HOUSING TQO HOMELESS

MEN AND WOMEN IN ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS IN

MACON, GEORGIZA AND NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA. ) T m

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGAMAZATION MISSION:

AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS IN MACON, GEORGIA D NEW ORLEANGS,

LOUISIANA.

FORM 550, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS ;

DEPAUL USA ALSC OPERATES IMMAG G SERVICES, LLC, A

COMMERCTIAL CLEANING BUSINES ES REVENUE FOR PROGRAMS AND

EMPLOYMENT FOR DEPAUL D GRADUATES.

FORM 590, PART VI, S

DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL IS ER OF THE ORGANIZATION. DEPAUL INTERNATIONAT:

HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT ALL OR A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL HAS THE POWER TO ELECT ALL OR THE MAJORITY OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

BYLAWS MAY BE ALTERED OR REPEALED BY DEPAUL INTERNATICNAL.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
432211 )
a8-27-14
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-E2) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE ORGANIZATION SENT OUT A COPY OF THE 990 VIA E-MAIL TO ITS BOARD OF

DIRECTORS BEFORE THE RETURN WAS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE CONFLICTS

OF INTERESTS. THEY ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY THAT MAY

RESULT IN ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

BY REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, L

IMMACULATE CLEANING SERVICES,

DISREGARDED ENTITIES OF THE

POLICIES OF THE FILINGS

FORM 990, PART XII LINE 2C

NO CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR.

Ghr i Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) i
|
|
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Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
5| Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for respenses to guestions on Schedule R (see instructions).

PART T, IDENTIFICATION OF DISREGARDED ENTITIES:

NAME, ADDRESS, AND EIN OF DISREGARDED ENTITY:

IMMACULATE CLEANING SERVICES, LLC

EIN: 45-5200542

5725 SPRAGUE STREET

PHILADEPHIA, PA 19138

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: COMMERCIAL CLEANING COMPANY ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT

DEPAUL USA PROGRAMS

DIRECT CONTROLLING ENTITY: DEPAUL USA INC

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DISREGARDED ENT

MARILLAC PROPERTIES, LLC

PO BOX 204

MACON, GA 31202

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: HOL EAL ESTATE IN MACON, GEORGIA

DIRECT CONTROLLING EN UL USA INC.

432165 08-14-14 Schedule R {Ferm 990) 2014
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ANDERS

CPAs + ADVISORS

Mr. Charles W. Levesgue
DePaul USA Inc.

P.0O. Box 756

Chicago, IL 60690

Dear Mr. Levesgue:

Enclosed is the organization's 2014 Penn
Organization Registration Statement. Th
signed, dated, and mailed as indicd :

vania Charitable
eport should be

PENNSYLVANIA FORM BCO-10 RETUR
Please sign and mail Form B Boon as possible.

Mail to - Bureau of,, e Organizations

Encloge a check x tide the organization's
on the check or money order.

mmonwealth of Pennsylvania.

opy of federal Form 990 (and all

applicable attach must be included with Form BCO-10.

A copy of the return is enclosed for vyour files. We suggest
that yvou retain this copy indefinitely.

Best regards,

Thomas S. Helm, CPA
Anders Minkler Huber & Helm LLP

800 Market Street-Suite S0C | St, Loufs, MO 631012501 | 1 (314) 655-5500 | f (314) 655-5501 | wwwanderscpacom
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05-01-14

DEPAUL USA INC.
P.0O., BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

BUREAU OF CHARITA

207 NORTH OFFICE4

HARRTSBURG, PA 17

FORM BCO-10



Bureau of Charitable Organizations
207 North Office Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Telephone: (717) 783-1720
(800) 732-0998 {within PA only)

Commonwealth of Fax: (717) 783-6014
Pennsylvania Website: www.dos.state.pa.us/charities
Department of State

For Official Use Only

Approved:

RF:

AF:

LF:

Fee Received:

Charitable Organization Registration Statement - Form BCO-10

(See note under *important information"}

Fiscal Year Ended: 12/31/2014

Employer Identification Number (EIN): 35-2338110

1. Legal name of organization: DEPAUL USA INC.

[ Check if registering voluntarity Certificate Number: 38960

{Renewals Only)

[ ] Check if name change Previous name:

2. All other names used to solicit contributions:

N/A

3. Contact person: CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

Contact’s E-mail: ¢CHARLES, LEVESQU

Physical address of organization: (Requir

Mailing address: gr ¢iferant than physical)

55 E. JACKSON BLVD,

P.O, BOX 756

City: CHICAGO City: CHICAGO

State: 1L ZIP code: 60 State: IL ZIP code: 60690
County: 800 number:
Phone number: 312—282—8953 Fax number:

E-mail (f different than Contact's E-mai):

Website: WWW.DEPAULUSA.ORG

4. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all offices, chapters, branches, auxiliaries, affiliates, or other

subordinate units located in Pennsylvania: (Attach separate sheet if necessary)

DEPAUL USA, INC.

5725 SPRAGUE STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19138

215-438-1955

476601 03-30-15 Page 10f 6

Form BCO-10 Revised (7/2009)




DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
5. For Organizations described in Section 162.7(a) of the Act, check section that describes organization:

(See footnote #2 of instructions. Vo!unteerlirg!strants do not respond.)}
162.7(a)(1) L]  162.7(a)(2)

162.7(a)3) (1 162.7(a)4) (1 Not Applicable (X1

6. List type of organization g g cor%oraﬁon, association, ste,) . _CORPORATION
Where established: DELAWAR Date established:** 05/20/2008

“inittal reglstrants must submit coples of organizational documents such as charter, articles of Incorporation,
constitution, or other organfzational instrument, and by-faws.)

7. Is any person compensated, or do you intend to compensate any person, for soliciting contributions in
Pennsylvania, including employees of the organization and professional solicitors? Yes No |

(Do not check "Yes" if you onfy use or intend to only use a professional fundraising counsel.)

If "Yes", give date person or entity started or will start soliciting contributions from Pennsylvania
residents. 08/01/2008 :

heen denied, revoked, or modified? Yes [ No
n, or modification.}

B. Has organization’
(If "Yes", attach cop

11. Was the organization requifg
completed fiscal year? _
(If "No", attach éxp!ahaﬁon of why or  Is exemnpt from filing an IRS 990 return. An organization that is not
required to file an IRS S90 return must file a Pennsylvania public disclosure form BCO-23. This includes an
organization that files a 990N, 99CGEZ, or 990FF.)

990 return and applic_able schedules for its most recently

12. A clear description of the specific programs for which contributions will be used, and a statement wheiher
such programs are planned or in existence:

IN PHILADELPHTA, PENNSYLVANIA, THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES TRANSITIONAL
GOUSING AT THE DEPAUL HOUSE FOR UP TO 27 MEN AGED 18 YEARS AND OVER WHO
SEER TO BSCAPE HOMELESSNESS THROUGH SETTLED ACCOMMODATION AND EMPLOYMENT.

PROGRAMS ARE CURRENTLY IN EXISTENCE.,

478802 05-01-14 Page 2 of 6 Form BCO-10 Revised (7/2009)



DEPAUL USA TINC. 35-2338110

13. Manner in which contributions are solicited (e.g. direct mall, telephone, Internet, etc.)

DIRECT SOLCITATION OF FOUNDATIONS, CHEURCHES AND GOVERNMENT GRANTS.

14. Is organization registered to solicit contributions in any other state or municipality? Yes No []
{if "Yes", Iist all siates and municipalities. Attach separate sheet If necessary.) ‘

DELAWARE

15. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all profession solict
contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry.
contracts, and dates Pennsylvania residents were first solici

necessary)

you use or intend to use to solicit
beginning and ending dates of all

e solicited:iastach separate sheet if

SEE STATEMENT 1

16. Names, addresses, and tel
to provide services with r
entry, include the beginn
respect to soliciting contribg

_ fessional fundraising counsels you use or intend to use
jcitation of contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each
es of all contracts, and dates services began, or will begin, with

nsylvania residents: istach separate sheet if necessary)

SEE STATEMENT 2

17. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any commercial coventurers under contract with your
organization:

NONE

476803 05-01-14 Page30of 6 Form BCO-10 Revised (7/2009)
3
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DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

18. If you are a parent organization located in Pennsylvania, do you elect to file a combined registration covering
all of your Pennsylvania affiliates?

Yes [ | Nol_] NotApplicable (See note under “important information®)

If "Yes", give all names and certificate numbers of your affiliate organizations: go; sach affiiiate whose

parant organizatlon files a Form IRS 990 group return, it must file a form BCO-23, In additicn to flling a copy of the
organizatfonﬂ; Form IRS 990 retum.)}

19. Are you a Pennsylvania affiliate of a parent organization, which elected to file a combined registration on
your behalf? Yes[_] No (See note under “important information")

If "Yes", provide the name and, if available, certificate # of your parent organization. gor each affifiate

whose parent organization files a Form IRS 990 group return, it must file a fgkm BCO—23 in addition to fillng a
copy of the organizationls Form IRS 990 return.)

(Legal name of parent organization) (Certificate #)

20. Does your organization share contrlbutlons or other
unincorporated association? Yes (] No [X]

organization, and relationship to your organizatton.)

21. Does your organization share formai goverp itfgey other nonprofit corporation or unincorporated
association? Yes 1 NolX] g ' .

relationship to your organization.)

22. Does any other domestic or foreign or
Yes [X] Nol ] (If "Yos",

and type of organization, wheth is fort onprofit, and relationship of organization to your
organization.) ' : : '

23. Does your orgamzatlon OWR
Yes (X1 Nol 1 groyest

and type of organization, whether or
organization.) SEE STATEMENT

: wing Information for éacﬁ other domestic or forelgn organization: name
s ior-proﬂt or nonprofit, and relationship of organization to your

24. Provide the names and addresses of all officers, directors, trustees, and principal salaried executive staff
officers: (asach separate sheet if necessary)

SEE STATEMENT 5

475811 05-01-14 Page 4 of 6 Form BCQO-10 Revised (7/2009)
4
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DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
23. Names and addresses for: {Attach separate sheot if necessary)

A. Individual(s) in charge of solicitation activities:

CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

P.O. BOX 756 CHICAGO, IL 60690

B. Individual(s) with final responsibility for the custody of contributions:

CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

P.0O. BOX 756 CHICAGO, IL 60690

C. Individual(s) with final responsibility for final distribution of centributions:

CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

P.0. BOX 756 CHICAGO, IL 60690

D. Individual(s) responsible for custody of financial records:

CHARLES W. LEVESQUE.

P.O. BOX 756 CHICAGO, IL 60690

26. If you answer "Yes" to any of the following, attach
residence addresses of related parties. Are_any i
marriage, or adoption to:

elated individuals with names, business, and
eclors, trustees, or employees related by blood,

“Yes[_] No

A. Any other officer, director, t :

B. Any cfficer, agent, o cnal fundralsing counsel or solicitor under contract

C. Any supplier or vaifdor providing Joods or services? Yes[ | No

27. If you answer "Yes" to any of ng, attach full written explanations, including reasons for actions,
and copies of all relevant documents. Has organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive
personnel, irustees, employees, or fundraisers:

A.  Been found to have engaged in unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or
administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting contributions or are such
proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? Yesi | No

B. Had its registration or license to solicit contributions denied, suspended, or revoked by any
governmental agency? Yes [_] No [X]

C. Entered into any legally enforceable agreement such as a consent agreement, an assurance of
voluntary compliance or discontinuance with any district attorney, Office of Attorney General, or
other local or state governmental agency? Yes [ | No

476812 06-01-14 Page 5 of 6 Form BCO-10 Revised {7/2009)
5
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DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110

| certify that the information provided in this registration, including all statements and documentation, is true and
correct. | understand that the falsification of any statement or documentation is subject to criminal penalties for

unsworn falsifications pursuant to 18 PA, C.S. § 4904.

Date
Signature of Chief Fiscal Officer
CHARLES W. LEVESQUE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or Print Name and Title of Chief Fiscal Officer
Date

Signature of Another Authorized Officer

DIDIER GUIGON, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

Type or Print Name and Title of Another Authorized Officer

475813 05-01-14 Page 6 of 6

Checklist

| Original Registration Statement
: Properly Signed and Dated

A Gopy of Form IRS 980 Return and
equired Schedules Sighed and

ed by an Authorized Officer

L1 Form BCO-23, if Required
Applicable Financial Statementis

Registration Fee and any Late Filing
Fees )

[ Additional Filings, if an Initial
Registrant

Form BCO-10 Revised {7/2009)

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA TINC. 06261_01




DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110

FORM BCO-10

ALL PROFESSIONAL SOLICITORS

STATEMENT 1

NAME AND ADDRESS

NONE

CONTRACT BEGIN DATE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACT END DATE SOLICIT DATE

16401006 781445 06261.0

7
2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC.

S —

STATEMENT(S) 1
06261 01




DEPAUL, USA INC. 35-2338110

FORM BCO-10 PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING COUNSELS STATEMENT 2
NAME AND ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER
NONE

CONTRACT BEGIN DATE CONTRACT END DATE SERVICE DATE

8 STATEMENT(S) 2
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC, 06261_01



DEPAUL USA TINC. 35-23381190

FORM BCO-10 DOMESTIC CR FOREIGN ORGANIZATION STATEMENT 3
OWNING 10% OR GREATER INTEREST

NAME

DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION PROFIT/NONPROFIT

NON-PROFIT CORP. NONPROFIT

RELATIONSHIP TO ORGANIZATION

PARENT ORGANIZATION

9 STATEMENT(S) 3
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01



DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110

)

FORM BCO-10 DOMESTIC OR FOREIGN ORGANIZATIONS THAT THE
ORGANIZATION OWNS 10% OR GREATER INTEREST IN

STATEMENT 4

NAME

IMMACULATE CLEANING SERVICES, LLC

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION PROFIT/NONPROFIT

LLC NONPROFIT

RELATIONSHIP TO ORGANIZATION

DISREG. ENTITY-100% OWNED BY NONPROFIT

NAME

MARILLAC PROPERTIES, LLC

TYPE QOF OQORGANIZATION PROFIT/NONPROFIT

LLC NONPROFIT

RELATIONSHIP TO ORGANIZATION

DISREG. ENTITY-100% OWNED BY NON,

10
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC.

STATEMENT(S) 4
06261 01



DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

FORM BCO-10 OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVES STATEMENT 5
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
CHARLES W. LEVESQUE o EXECUTIVE_DIRECTOR

P.O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, TL 60690

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

KATHRYN MCBREARTY GERHARDT BOARD CHATR
P.0O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

REV. BERNARD M. TRACEY
P.O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

BOGRD MEMBER

NAME AND ADDRESS

LARRY PEARLIMAN SECRETARY
P.0. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60650

NAME AND ADDRESS

SR. MARTHA BEAUDOIN, D.C.
P.0O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

BOARD TRUSTEE

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

DR. BON S. KU
P.0. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

BOARD TRUSTEE

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

SR. JEAN MAHER, D.C. BOARD TRUSTEE
P.0. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

GARY MUSOLF BOARD TRUSTEE
P.0. BOX 756

CHICAGO, IL 60690

11 STATEMENT(S) 5
16401006 781445 06261.0 20314.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE

REV. LARRY SNYDER BOARD TRUSTEE
P.O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

'NAME_AND ADDRESS. . _ e . TITLE.

CURTIS J. TARVER, II BOARD TRUSTEE
P.O. BOX 756
CHICAGO, IL 60690

12 STATEMENT(S) 5
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01
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ANDERS

CPAg + ADVISORS

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Directors
Depaul USA, Inc.
Chicago, lllinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
arganization) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Immaci
and Marillac Properties, LLC ("Marillac"}, {collectively, *
statement of financial position as of December 2,
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the consolidated financial statements.

ISA, Inc. (a nonprofit
vices, LLC ("ICS")

“ich comprise the
<0 statements of
the related notes to

Management's Responsibility for the Fir

Management is responsible for th
statements in accordance with acr
America; this includes the desig
to the preparation and fair -
misstatement, whether dugst

presentation of thase financial
lly accepted in the United States of
gaintenance of internal control relevant
, statements that are free from material

Auditors' Responsib’
Our resporsibility is to X on on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in 2 Pwith auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the s ds applicable to financial audit contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by tle Comptroller General of the Unifed States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material migstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedurss selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal confrol. Accordingly, we express ng such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Artciers Minkler Huber & Halm w | 800 Market Street-Suite 500 § St Louis, MO 63101-2501 § p (314) 655-5500 | f(314) 6555501 | wwweanderscpa.com

Page 1



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for cur audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 2014, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization as of December 31, 2013, were
audited by other auditors whose report dated June 19, 2014, expressed an unmodified opinion
on those statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented hereln
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, is consistent, in all material respects, with the
audited consolidated financial statements from which it has been darived.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form,
statements as a whole. The accompanying sg
required by Office of Management and P+
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizatio”
and is not a required part of the finang
management and was derived from
records used to prepare the cor,
subjected to the auditing pror §
statements and certain add’
information directly to the
consolidated financial g
other additional proce
United States of Ame.
in relation to the consolik

onsolidated financial
of federal awards, as
Audits of States, Local
poses of additional analysis
srmation is the responsibliity of
s underlying accounting and other
zments. The information has been
. audit of the consolidated financial
.uding comparing and rteconciling such
g and other records used to prepare the
“Olidated financial statements themselves, and
«h auditing standards generally accepted in the
= infarmation is fairly stated, in all material respects,
itements as a whole,

Other Reporting Required 1 ernment Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June
4, 2015, on our cansideration of the Organization's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, ragulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control aver financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Organization's infernal control over financial reporting and
compliance,

4@% Nisttoklotes $ 4l sov

June 4, 2015

Page 2




Depaul USA, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2014
(with comparative totals for 2013)

Assets
2014 2013
Current Assets
Cash $ 260,326 $ 815,229
Accounts receivable 5,664 6,507
Grants recelvable 134,185 182,226
Unconditional promises to give 516,436 33,342
Other current assets 54185 31.038
Total Current Assets 979,786 1,068,432
Unconditional Promises to Give, net 511,882 -
Property and Equipment, net 283 468,790
Intangibles, net 26,000
Other Assets a5 5.400
Total Assets 82946 3 1,566,622
Current Liabilities
Line of credit ] 47,040 % -
Current portion of long-terr 7,000 8,000
Short-term debt 684,000 708,481
Due to related party 70,643 7,395
Agcounts payable 70,488 32,848
Accrued expenses 71,056 32,713
Total Current L. 960,227 787,437
Clients Savings Liability : 10,520 4,925
Long-term Debt 12,000 26,000
Total Liabilities ' 089.747 818,362
Net Assets.
Unrestricted 445,017 539,628
Temporarily restricted 1,248,182 148.632
Total Net Assels 1,693,199 748,260
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2682946 5 1566622

See notes to consolidated financial statements

Page 3



Depaul USA, ine.
Consolidated Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{with comparative totals for 2013)

Tempararily Totals
Unresiricted _ Restricted 2014 2013
Revenue and Qther Support
Program $7,209,081 $ - $ 1,208,081 % 653,518
Grants and unconditional promisas to
give 835,489 1,272,131 2,107,820 850,877
Special events, net 99,653 - 99,653 39,338
In-kind contributions 107,178 - 107,178 108,221
Other 19,205 - 19,205 15,890
2,270,608 1,272,131 3,542,737 1,667,942
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of time and usage
restrictions 172,581 _ - -
Total Revenue and Other Support  __2.443 187 737 1,667,842
Expenses
Program services 2,072,934 1,247.864
Supporting activities
Management and general - 346,611 213,444
Fundraising - 178.253 176,651
Total Supporting Activities - 524 864 380,095
Total Expenses - 2,507,798 1,837,859
Change in Net Assets 1,099,550 944,939 28,083
Net Assets, Beginning of | .J.628 148,632 748,260 718,277
Net Assets, End of Year 2o 245,017 § 1248182 § _1693.198 § 748260

See noles to consolidated financial statements

Page 4
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2014
(with comparative totals for 2013)

2014 2013
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 944939 § 29,983
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating
activifies;
Depreciation and amortization 42 578 50,750
{increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable 933 {(6,597)
Grants receivable 48,031 (133,470}
Unconditional promises te give '4,976) (33,342)
Other current assets 27) {23,468)
Other assets D, 1,744
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ,983 (8,488)
Client savings liability 5585 (1.744)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Op 84 361 (1246323
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equip (268,077) {169,525)
Advances from related party 63,248 -
Net Cash Used In Inver (202,823) (169,525)
Cash Flows From Finan
Borrowings on line of 47,040 -
Proceeds from der 30,000 672,918
Payments on debt (524,339} {5,000)
Net Cash Prov Financing Activities (447.299) 667,918
Effect of Exchange Rate Cha. n Cash 8,858 35,563
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (545,903) 409,324
Cash, Beginning of Year 815,229 405 905
Cash, End of Year $ 260326 3 __ 815229

Noncash (nvesting and Financing Activities

During 2014, the Organization financed the acquisition of a building in the amount

of $464,000.

See notes to consolidated financial statemenis
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Depaul USA, inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation
Organization

Depaul USA, inc. ("Depaul") is a not-for-profit organization whose mission is to provide
services and programs for homeless individuals. Depaul's current programs provide
transitional housing for men in the Germantown section of Philadelphia, PA, permanent,
supportive housing to homeless men and women in St. Louls, Missouri, and services for
the homeless in Macon, Georgia and New Orleans, Louisiana.

Immaculate Cleaning Services, LLC ("ICS"} operates a fr
provides employment to residents of the Germantown.

“ise cleaning ¢ompany and
“ipnal housing program.

Marillac Properties, LLC ("Marillac") is a holdi
Georgia.

' estate in Macon,

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated
accordance with the provision
Accounting Standards Codi
authoritative, noh-governme’
Stales of America ("GA
contained in our discl

FASB ASC,

nave been prepared in

4 Standards Board ("FASB"),
JC™, which is the source of
.5 generally accepted in the United
< authoritative accounting guidance
€ general accounting fopics within the

Net assets anr
existence or

Organization an
applicable, and re

Jains, and losses are classified based on the
osed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the
. are classified into three categories of net assets, as
$:

Unrestricted nat assets et assets that are not subjecf to donor-imposed stipulations.
Board designated funds are established by the Board of Directors and reprasent
unrestricted net assets that have been set aside for a partrcular use,

Temporarily restricted net agsets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met, either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
required to be maintained permanently by the Organization. The income earned on any
related investments would alse be subject to doncr-imposed stipulations. As of
December 31, 2014, there were no permanently restricted net assets.
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
December 31, 2014

The consolidated financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total, but not by ¢lass of net assets. Such information does
not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Organization's consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2013, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Principles of Consolidation

The consoclidated financial statements include the acee
owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany acer
efiminated in consolidation.

of Depaul and its wholly-
‘ransactions have been

Summary of Significant Accounting Policie
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statem-

to make estimates and assur
disclosures. Accardingly, actu

~AAP requires management
«tain reported amounts and
.« those estimates.

Fair Value Measuremen*

The Qrganization
which establishe
value within tr
measuremen. i
measurernient, | §
the market approat

y the FASB on fair value measurements,
ring fair value, clarifies the definition of fair
~Jands disclosures about the use of fair value
Jplies whenever fair value is the applicable
valuation techniques used to measure fair valus are
ch, and income approach.

Carrying amounts of ce. 4in financlal instruments such as cash, accounts recelvable,
grants receivable, unconditional promises to glve, accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities, and notes payable approximate fair value due to their short
maturities or because the terms are similar to market terms. There have been no
changes in the methedologies used at December 31, 2014,

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are uncolfateralized customer obligations due under normal trade
terms.

The Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated
losses that will be incurred in the collection of acgounts receivable, if any. When
necessary, this estimate is based on historical experience coupled with a review of the
current status of existing receivables. The allowance and assoclated accounts
receivable are reduced when the receivahles are determined to be uncollectible.
Currently, the Organization considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible.
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable include amounts due from various funding sources under bhinding
gontracts with the Organization for services rendered prior to year-end.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are recorded at their net realizable
value, Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are reporied at the
present value of their net realizable value using risk-free interest rates applicable to the
years in which the promises are to be received.

The Organization provides an allowance for dou*
estimated losses that will be incurred in the coll
This estimate is based on historical experier
status of existing promises. The allowance,
the promises are determined to beg
unconditional promises to give o b
doubtful promises to give is deemed

to give equal to the
‘| promises to give.
sw of the current
& are reduced when
apization considers
Jingly, no allowance for

Property and Equipment

cost and donated assets are recorded
Jonations are reported as increases in
_ restricted the donated asset to a specific
H%nts are capitalized, while maintenance and
<n assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the

Jation are removed from the accounts. Any gain or
.1 is included as iricome or expense in the year of

Purchased property and -
at fair value at the ¢
unrestricted net asgg
purpose. Major
repalrs are exr
related cost a.

loss arising fron%
disposition.

Depreciation is compute using: the straight line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the fife of the
related asset or the term of the lease. : ' :

The estimated lives for computing depreciation and amortization on property and
equipment are, -

Classification Years
Buildings 39
Leasehold improvements 3
Office equipment 3
Automobiles 3
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset consists of $30,000 related to a franchise fee. The associated costs
are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the franchise agreement. The
Organization periodically reviews its amortizable Intangible assets for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not

be recoverable, Management dces not believe any impairment exists as of
December 31, 2014,

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Qrganization evaluates the recoverability of the »
whenever events or circumstances indicate tr
recoverable. If a long-lived asset is tested fou
astimated future cash flows expected to resur
the asset are less than the carrying amound
fair value and an impairment loss is reg
amount of a long-lived asset exceeds i
during the year ended December 31

‘lue of tong-lived assets
wount may not be
the undiscounted
«ual disposition of

.« cost is adjusted to

¥by which the carrying

pairment was recognized

Support and Revenue

0 givae, are recorded as recelved. All
$e unless specifically restricted by the
A7 ly restricted net assets are reclassified to
387 statement of activities as net assets released

. to give are recognized when the conditions on
qet.

Conftributions, including
contributions are ava

doner. When a re
unrestricted net
from restrictior
which they de,

Government contr

rally recognized as income In the period that specific
services are providea:

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair
value at the date of donation. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their

use and confributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are
reported as restricted support.

Bonated Materials and Services (In Kind)

Donated noncash assets are recorded as contributions at their fair values at the date of
donation, The estimated fair values of donated rent and program supplies were
$107,178 for the year ended December 21, 2014,

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or require specialized skiils, are performed by people with those
skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Organization. Volunteers provided
varlous services throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions In the
financial statements since the recognition criteria were not met.
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Depaul USA, Inc¢.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Functional Expense Allocation

The Organization aflocates expenses on a functional basis among various programs
and supporting activities. Expenses that can be identifled with a specific program and
supporting activity are allocated directly according to their natural expenditure
classifications, Other expenses that are common to several functicns are allocated by
various statistical bases.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes
Internal Revenue Code (the "Code"), except on net
business activities as defined in the Code. Accord”
exempt organization. However, the Organizat
business income. The Organization paid no ur
2013.

»r Section 501(c)(3} of the
derived from unrelated
nization files as a tax
xes on unrelated
2 tax in 2014 and

The Organization follows guidance is
and has evaluated its tax positions

seftlements, changes in tax Ia :
provision for income taxes i
Organization's returns for {74
taxing authorities.

.ounting for income taxes
nitations, audits, proposed
rulings, and believes that no
.y uncertain tax positions. The
remain subject to examination by

Reclassifications

=d financial statements have baen reclassified to

Certain amount-,
' 40TL

conform to th.
Subsequent Even

The Organization has 6 " Jated subseguent events thr‘ough.June 4, 2015, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. _

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises {o give at December 31, 2014, are as follows:

l.ess than one year $ 516,438
One fo five years 543,000
1,066,438

Less:
Unamortized discount 28,118

Net unconditional promises to give $ 1028318
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Depaul USA, Inc,
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
December 31, 2014

Unconditional promises to give due in more than one vear are reflected at the present
value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 5 percent sach year, The
amounts are classified on the statements of financial position as follows:

Unconditional promises to give - current $ 516,436
Unconditional promises to give - long-term 511,882
1028318
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at December 31, 2014, is as foll {
Land $ 30,000
Buildings 374,161
Leasehold improvements 75,727
Construction in progress - St. Raym 721,347
Office equipment 86,897
Automobiles 51,809
1,320,041

Less accumulated den

— 183,758,

1,156,283

Depreciation and amo- . year ended December 31, 2014 totaled

© $40,578.

Line of Credit
The Organizatic - credit agreement (the "Agreement”) of $50,000,
scheduled mont and Iinterest payments maturing September 2019,

borrowings are charg st at the prime rate (3.25 percent at December 31, 2014)
plus 3.5 percent, but no ..¢s than 4 percent per annum.
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Short-term Debt

Short-term debt at December 31, 2014 is as follows:

Note payable, non-interest bearing, principal balance due in 2015
when permanent financing is obtained for the purchase of the St
Raymond Building. The note was subsequesntly paid on February
20, 2015. . $ 200,000

Note payable, related party from officer, non-inter
principal balance due February 1, 2015. The note we’

“earing,
‘ently

paid on January 5, 2015. 30,000
Note payable, interest at 6 percent,
Organization's perscnal properly and i
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority
principal balance due in 2015. The :
February 2015 by issuance of a PF 484 000
$ 694 000
Long-term Debt
Long-term debt at [) ollows
Note payable .aturing in April 2017, principal
paymenis va e note agresment. $ 26,000
 ess current m 7.00¢
S $ 18,000
Maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2{}14.. are as follows:
Dacember 31,
2015 $ 7,000
2016 8,000
2017 10,000
3 26,000
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Depaul USA, inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
December 31, 2014

Related Party Transactions

Depaul International is related to the Organization by common management. The
Organization entered into an agreement with Depaul International requiring the paymant
of a subscription and fundraising fee. These fees vary in accordance with the
agreement. Subscription and fundraising fee expense for the year ended December 31,
2014 totaled $66,447.

The Organization entered into a note payable, related parly from officer, which is shown
in note 6.

Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets as of Decembe Wws:
Purpose restrictions 7,300
Time restrictions 496 882
[,248 182

Assets released from restricti “cember 31, 2014, are as follows;

Released fror

72,581

Risks and Unced,
Concentratios.

Contributions  fro fral grantor was approximately 45 percent of the
Organization's progre come during the year ended December 31, 2014
Contributions from one donor was approximately 45 percent of the Organization's
Grants and unconditional promises to give income during the year ended
December 31, 2014, Unconditional promises to give from one donor was approximately
80 percent of the Organization's grants receivable at December 31, 2014,

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of
credit risk, consist principally of cash, accounts and grants receivable, and uncenditional
promises fo give. The Organization maintaing its cash primarlly with one financial
institution. Deposits at this bank are Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000. The Organization performs ongoing oredit
evaluations of its customers and donors and maintains allowances, as needed, for
potential credit losses. Although the Organization is directly affected by the financial
stabllity of its customer and donor base, management does not believe significant credit
risk exists at December 31, 2014.
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
Dacember 31, 2014

Commitments and Contingencles

Franchise Agreement

The Qrganization entered into a ten-year franchise agreement with an unrelated party.
Under this agreement, fifteen percent of the cleaning service revenue from ICS is
payable to the franchiser for management services and royaities. Management services

and royalty expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 totaled $15,185,

Leases

The Organization leases its Germantown facility on a -
requiring monthly payments of $5,500. Rent expens
the year ended December 31, 2014 totaled $66,

month lease agreement
ig operating lease for

aber 2014 for real
the lessar $500,000,
J asset totaled $500,000

The Organization entered into a 99 year,
property located in the City of Philadelphigs
on December 18, 2014, for the use of
and has not been placed in service »
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Depaul USA, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/
Program title

Federal CF
Number

~ " Pass<Through Entity

identifying Numbar/

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development/City of St. Louis/Supportive
Housing Program

WS, Department of Housing and Urban
Devalopment/UNITY  of Greater New
Orleans, Inc./Rapid Rehousing for
Chronically Homeless Persons Project

Departmaent of Health and  Human
Services/Office of Suppertive Housing - City
of Philadelphia/Homeless Assistance Case
Management Funds

Department of Health and  Humar ©

Setvices/Office of Supportive Housing « ¢
of Philadelphia/Homeless Ass
PennFree Program Funds

Total

14.267

MOO0114L7E011305
MOO114B7E011204
MO0Q08L7E011303
MO0008L7E011202

' 6H031200

1620182

Fedeéral
Expenditures

Eederal Award Number 2014

$ 101,744
195,505
29,571

— 1172

667,992

85,743

32,100

23,860

8 809,795

e —————————

See noies to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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Depaut USA, Inc.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”)
includes the federal grant activity of Depaul USA, Inc. under programs of the federal
govemment for the year ended December 31, 2014, The information in this Schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of Management and
Budget ("OMB™ Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations
of Depaul USA, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of Depaul USA, Inc.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported in the Schedule are reporter
Such expenditures are recognized following tid
Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit
expenditures are net allowable or are limitegs

' pasis of accounting.
~ontained in OMB
. certaln types of

Noncash Assistance

No federal awards were expender, assistance,
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EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 16, 2015

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax SR AR
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 14
Depertiment af the Treasury = Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Bervice P Information about Form 990 and its instructions js at www frs gov/formaog
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and endmg
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicahle:
Xleare® | DEPAUL USA INC. L N S ]
[_Johitge | _Doing business as 35-2338110
i’é‘tﬂ?'n Number and street (or P.0, box if mail is not dalivered to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Eﬂ?ﬁﬁpf P.0O. BOX 756 312-282-8953
magn- City or town, state ot province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal cade G Gross raceipts 3,537,123,
Amanded | C'HT CAGO , IL 60690 H(a) Is this a group retumn
[ _1ags"™=" I'E Name and address o principal officer: CEARLES W. LEVESQUE for subordinates? L lYes No
pending P.0O. BOX 756, CHICAGO , LL 60690 H(b) Ara ah subordinates included?DYes I:‘ No

| Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3) || 501(c)( y (insertno.) L__| 4947¢ay1)or L] 527
J Website; » WAW . DEPAULUSA . ORG

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation || Trust || Association |_ | Qtherpw
Partl| Surnmary

i "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
H{e) Group exemption number b
{1 Year of formation: 20 O 8] m State of legal domicile: D

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies: TO PROVEADE, SERVICES AND PROGRAMS
§ FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS. THE ORGANIZATIO CURRENT PROGRAME
g 2 Check this box P L_i if the crganization discontinuad Its operations or disposed o &bre than 25% of its net asssts,
8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) | “SEiBSm..t 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the govarning body (Part ! TR - 4 9
$1 8 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 5 58
£1 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) 6 292
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), el . &7 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34% 8 &7 . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants Part VI, Ine 1h) &8> e < 1,011,244, 3,379,031,
% 9 Programservicerevenue (Part VIll, Ine2g) . &  e& N 655,441, 120,331,
c'?c’ 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (&), lnes 38, and 7d) B8 1,287, B9Q.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (&), lines 5, 6d,¢8,9c, 10c,and 15 0. 18,3165,
12 Total revenus - add linss 8 threugh , 1,667,942, 3,518,567,
13 Grants and similar amounts pal 5 : 0. 763,157,
14  Benefits paid to or for members 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, € 866,286. 1,219,963,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees {P 0 0.
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part | I 2
d 17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (), li 673, , \
18  Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), Ine 28) 1,637,959, 2,573,628,
__ |19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Ine 18 from line 12 ... ... .. 29,983, 944,939,
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (PartX, ne 16) ... . e 1,566,622.] 2,682,946,
<o| 21 Total liabiliies (PartX,line 26) ... 818,362, 989,747.
gé 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtractline 21 from e 20 ..o 748,260, 1,693,199,

Under penaltses of perjury, f declare that | have examined this return, including accompznying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, it Is
trus, correet, and complete. Declaration of preparer {cther than officer) is hased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} |
Sign Signature of officer ] Date
Here CHARLES W. LEVESQUE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type ar print name and e
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sighature Laie cheet | || PTIN

Pad  [PHOMAS S. HELM, CPA St [P00177916
Preparer | Firm's name  p. ANDERS MINKLER HUBER & HELM LLP Frm'sEINyp.  43-0831507
Use Only | Firm's address y, 800 MARKET STREET, SUITE 500

ST. LOUIS, MO 63101-2501 Phoneno.{314)655-5500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) .o [ X Yes [ INe

432001 14-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the separate instructions,

Form 990 2014)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 960 (2014) DEPAUL: USA INC. 35-2338B110 page?
)| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule Q contains a response or nofeto any line Inthis Part Il . v Dﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TQC PROVIDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS. THE
CRGANIZATION'S CURRENT PROGRAMS PROVIDE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN
IN THE GERMANTOWN SECTION OF PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, PERMANENT,
e SUPPORTIVE HOUSING_TO_ HOMELESS MEN AND WOMEN_IN _ST._ LOUIS, MISSOURI,
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which wers not listed cn
the prior FOrM B0 0r O80-EZT et sesasssas oo es s e e ee e e e e et eb et b2t e e [ Ives No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes @ No
If "Yes," describe thase changes on Schedule Q.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program ssrvices, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c}4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the iotal expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a  (Code ) [Expenses § 2 06 8 684, Including grants of $ 76 3 157, ) (Revenus § L3 8 646, )
IN PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES TRANSITIONAL
HOUSING AT DEPAUL HOUSE FOR UP TO 27 MEN AGED4s18 YEARS AND OVER WHO
SEEK TO ESCAPE HOMELESSNESS THROUGH SETTLED COMMODATION AND
EMPLOYMENT., 1IN MACON, GEORGIA, THE ORGANIZATgON OPERATES DAYBREAK, A
DAY /RESOURCE CENTER FOR HOMESLESS MEN AND WOM THAT OFFERS
COMPREHEENSIVE SERVICES AT A STNGLE SITE ORLEANS, LOUISIANA,
THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES 1) A TRANSDH( ). CASE WORKER PROGRAM
RVICES INCLUDING

4L (Code: ) (Expenses § } (Revenue § )
4c (Coda: i ) (Expenses ] including grants of $ ) {Revenue$ 3
4d Cther program services {Descrlbe in Schedule O.) _
(Exponses § Including grants of § ) (Revenue & )
4o Total prodram service expenses B 2,0068,684. '
L _ Form 990 2014)
s SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA ING. 06261_01



Form

V] Checkiist of Required Schedules

1990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages

Yes | No
1 ls the organization described In section 501(c}(3) or 4847{g)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If*Yes," complete SCRETUIB A ||| . . . e e 1] X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contriputorsy X
3 Did the organization engage in direct cr indirect pelitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
pubiic office? If "Yes," complete Scheale C, Partl | || ... ... oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c){(3} organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
& s the organization a sectlon 501{c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){E) crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
simllar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 if “Yes, " complate Schedule G, Partttt 5 X
€  Dld the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the tight to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? i "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easemeant, including easements to preserve open space,
the environiment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule O, Parttt .~ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
R 3 8 X
S Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account | Ity; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provids credit counseling, debt management, credit repai debt negotiation services?
ff "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related crganization, hold assets in temporarily regicted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V '
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yeas,” the
as applicable. :
a Did the organizatlon report an amount for land, bulldings, and equiip
OV, - SN A 11a| X
b Did the arganization report an amount for investments - other securr , line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complate Sche 4 11k X
¢ Did the organizatlon report an amount for investme
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," comiplats 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for cther ass
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount fi i1e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or cg
the organization’s liability for unce 14t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separat
Schedule D, Parts Xlanad Xit N, 12a| X
b Was the organlzation included in con
If "Yes," and if the organization answered 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A) (17 i "Yes, " complate Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mere than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investrnent, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedtle F, PArtS 180G IV ..o 14b X
15 Did the organizatlon report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or cther asslstance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheduie F, Parts land vV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column {A), Iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV 18 X
17 Did the organization repoit a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A), Ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part{ 17 X
i8  Did the organization report more than $15,000 fotal of fundraising event gross income and contributions o Part VI, ines
1o and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil . e 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than 15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, iine 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Partlll e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes," complete Schedute H . 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach & copy of iis audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110  paged
ef:Pi| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government cn Part X, colurnn (&), Ine 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule !, Parts tand ! ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and M 29 | X

- 23 __Did the organization answer “Yes".to Part VI, Section A, iine 3, 4, or & about compensation of thie organization’s current ...
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the crganization have a tax-exempt bond lssue with an outstanding principal amount of mere than $100,000 as cf the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. if "Na", go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account ather than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-EXEMPE DONAST | it oot eeis et es st et e e et et e b e 1 e ee ek e es e e e 24c

d Did the crganization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4}), and 501(¢)(29) organizations. Did the organization angage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ... DOBa X
b |s the ocrganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifi@person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 cr§80-EZ? If "Yes," complets
Schedule L Partl st e, | 250 X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for recelvab es to any current or
former officers, directars, trustees, key employees, highest compensated I persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part i 26 | X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an offic
coniributor or employee therect, a grant selection committee m :
of any of these persons? If "Yes," camplete Schedule L, Part fif.

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction wj
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditio

g, key emplo 8, substantial
“contrefled entity or family member

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key : Bchedufe L, Part V' e, 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, diregigl, trustee, or key Saployee? If "Yes,” compiete scnequle L, Fartiv. | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, direct
director, trusiee, or direct or indirect o 28¢ X
29 Did the organization recelve more th g ' " ear, ¢ 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contii

contributions? If "Yes," complete S ' D 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, termi

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | “Ng - 5 e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispos nsfer more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Partll i, SO P s 32 X
23 Did the organization owr: 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 30177012 and 301.7701-32 I "Yes, " complate Sehattle B, Part | e 33 | X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule A, Part I, lll, or IV, and

Part Vo N T oo eee oo b e e e a4 | X
35a Did the organization have a conirolled entity within the meaning of section S12(0)(13)? e 35a X

b If "Yes" toline 35a, did the organizatidn receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complate Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 - ..., 35b
36  Saction 501(c)(2) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

I "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, N 2 | | e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes? if *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi T a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule Q and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are requlred to complete Schedule O el as | X

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110  page5

V[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part v

1a
b
¢

2a

3a

4a

Sa

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax s
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or Bb, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Ga

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable | 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to venders and reportable gaming
{gambiing) Winnings to Prize WINNEIST ..o e
Enter the number of employses reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumy 23

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of iines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated businass gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year?
It *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule ©
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a sighature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, sscurities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foraign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the

year?

any contributions that wera not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express sta
were not tax deductible?

6a X

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions unde
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made parfly as a €
b If "Yes," did the organization natffy the donor of the value of the go Cesprovided? oo b | X
¢ Dld the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose,
d
]
f
9
h If the organization received a contri
8 Sponsoring organizations mainta
sponsoring organization have exce tanytime during theyear?
9 Sponsocring organizations maintai unds.
a Did the sponsoring organization mak tions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a di
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a lInitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vili, Ine 12~ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faclites | 10b
11 SBection 501(c){12) oraanizations. Entar;
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) | ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 123
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12h |
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than onestate? ... .~~~ 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information ths organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizatlon is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to Issus qualified health plans ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand 13¢ :
Ha Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 {2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page6
Part VE| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No® response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes it Schedule Q. Sea instructions.

Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V)
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year, .. . 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights amang mermbers of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authorlly to an executive committes or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employae have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

afficer, director, trustee, Or KeY MPIOYEB? .ot ee s e st s s e e X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performad by or under the direct supervision
of officers, diractors, or trustees, or key employees to & management company or other persen? ||| ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion cf the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the crganization have members or stockholders? | . e 6 | X
7a Did the crganization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of t1e Governing body? ... ... 7a | X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject tc approval by)
persons other than the governing BOAY? ... .o X
g Did the organization contemporaneously document the mee’tings held ar written actions u
a The governing body? . X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governlng body? X

9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part v

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or &

and branches to ensure their operations are consis
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of §
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used b

12a Did the organization have a written confieSSiteerestSiEacy? If "No @B to ine 13 ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directars, or trustees, and kégfployees requiretiigaasainually Interests tnat could give rise 1o contlictsy ... 12n| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and

in Schedule O how this was done @8 12¢ | X

13 Did the organization have a written X

14  Did the organization have a written do X

15  Did the process for determining compensé following persons inc|ude a review and épproval by independent
persons, comparabllity dats, and contemporéneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CE_O, Exocutive Director, or top management official
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization ||, ..., ..ot e s
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venturs or similar arrangement with a
EEXAIIE BT UIIG t18 VBRI T oo sesoes et eseeeseseeeesmoenstesee b ebase s aas et sanece 2 se eese e emtees s h oot e naR s b s ereteamsnem e ennse s
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organizatton fo evaiuate Its participation
in Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps 10 safeguard the organizaticn's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure .
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PPA,GA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), €90, and 890-T (Ssctlon 501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
L] Own website ] Anather's webslte x Upon request (! other (explain in Scheo’ule O}
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
50 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and recerds: P

THE ORGANIZATION - 312-282-8953
P.0O. BOX 756, CHICAGO, IL 60690
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Formm 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. _ 35-2338110 page?
ll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Gompensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a rasponse or nate to any line in this Part VII ]

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complets this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizaticn's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, frustess {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if nc compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (othet than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1099-MISG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensatlon from the organization and any ralated organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organizatior,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation frem the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {C) (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | o no o HON e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and a dlrector/trustas) - from related other
(list any % e organizations cempensation
hours for = E orgdtization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
relatod z|¢ 2 -2/180-MISC) crganization
organizetions| £ | 3 £lE and related
velow |E |5 s | E a8k organizations
line) 2|Z|5 5
{1} CHARLES W, LEVESQUE 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR X 109,188, 0. 4,156,
{2} KATHRYN MCEREARTY GERHARDT 7.50
BOARD CHATIR _ X 0. 0. 0.
{3} REV, BERNARD M, TRACEY 5.
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{4} LARRY PEARLMAN ¥ I
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{5} SR, MARTHA BEAUDOIN, D.C, .
BOARD TRUSTEE 0. 0. Q.
(6 DR, BON S, KU 5.0
BOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) &R, JEAN MAHER, D,C, 5.0
BOARD TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) GARY MUSOLF 0
BOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{9) REV. LARRY SNYDER - 5.00
BOARD TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{10) CURTIS J, TARVER, II 5.00
BOARD TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
432007 14-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page8
3tV

fP il Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
1Y) (B) () > (E) (F)
" Position ;
Name and title Average (do nat ahesk mise then one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a dirsctor/trustee) from from relzted other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S = organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related H 2 2 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g e and related
below E £, |8 ;—:,g - organizations
i) [£1E]2 555

1o Sub-total e 109,188. 0. 4,156,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Sectigigh . 0. 0. 0.
d Total {(add lines Tband 1¢) ... B8 ... > | 109,188, 0. 4,156.

2 Total number of individuals (Including but not limite

} who recaived more than $100,000 cf reportable
compensation from the organization :

3  Did the organization list any forme
lina 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedu
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, i

icer, director, ordtustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

e compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than " complete Schedule J for such indfvidual |

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or mpénsation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors :

1 Complete this tabls for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organizaticn. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A )] <)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensalion

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who racelved more than
$100,00¢ of compensation from the organization B 0

Form 990 (2014)
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DEPAUL USA INC.

Form 990 (2014) 35-2338110 page9
Pat ] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any linainthis Part VUL ... |:|
(A) (B] Q) Q)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?yg%uta)?ﬁ%g?d
exempt function business sactions
revenue tevenue 512 =514
%g 1 a Federated ‘campaigns __________________
& g b Membershipdues . . ... ... I
AT ¢ Fundraising events 1c 99,653
'gﬁ d Related organizations 1d
EE e Governmsnt grants (contributions) 16fl,191,191
35 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
-8 similar amounts not included above 1 |2,088,187
E% g Noncash conklbutlons included in lines 1a«1f: § 83 ¢ 008
OF| h TotalAddinesiatf .. » 3,379,031
Business Codet:
g | 2a PROGRAM FEES 721000 | 120,331,
.g o b
e G
E9
.
9 e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f ..., >
3 Investment Income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ...
4  lncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
§ Royalties ... :
(i Raal {ii} Perscnal
6a Grossrents .
b Less: rental expenses _
¢ Rental income or {loss)
d Net rental income or {loss) e P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securitles (i) Other
assets other than inventory .
b Less: cost or other hasis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfloss}) ... ...
d Netgainor{loss) ........... 885 ...
e | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising
% including $ 99,653,
g contributions reparted on line 1c). See
5 PartIV, I 18 .o a
g b Less direct expenses .. . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
PartV,line 18 ..., a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ... a
b less:costofgoodssold ... b
¢ _Net incoma or (loss) from sales of inventory ................
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Gode
11 a OTHER INCOME 900099 18,315, 18,315,
b
Cc
d Allotherravenue | . ...,
e Total. AddlinesMat1d .. = 18,315.]
12 Total revenve. Seeinstructions, ... . » 13,518,567,
432009
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Form 990 (2014)
P

DEPAUL USA TNC.

35-2338110 page10

X:| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3} and 501{c){4) arganizations must complete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any linein this Part IX ... e e L)
Do not include amounts reported on lies 6b, Total expenses Progragﬁ)service Managé%)ent and Fun Ir:;\]lslng
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses eneral expensas expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
~and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and othér assistance to domestic
individuals, Ses Part IV, Ine22 . 763,157. 763,157
3 Grants and cther assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 |
4 Benefits paid to orformembers | ...
5 Compensation of current cfficers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 113,344, B5,777. 14,490. 13,077.
6 Compensation not inciudad above, o disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)}3)B) .. ..
7 Othersalaresandwages . ... 935,270. 119,565, 107,902,
g Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
sectlon 401(k} and 403(h) employer contributions)
9 Ctheremployes benefits | ... 78,602, 11,230. 9,339,
10 Payroll taxes 92,747, 3,996, 12,822,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management e
B LOGA! Lo 35, -l 23,656.
€ ACGOUNIING ... ..o 23,7 19,995.
d Lobbying | ..
o Professional fundra_ising services. See Part IV, line 17 mw
f investment management fees ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (&) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch Q) 9,039 2,958, 6,081.
12 Advertising and promction ... ¢
13 Offlce expenses. .. » 31,575, 13,977, 2,610,
14 Information technology ... . && . . ... 19 041, 6 :956- 10 :142- 1:943-
16 Royalties ... : '
16 OCCUDANSY oo, 32,765, 126,797, 2,984, 2,984.
17 Travel i : .58,068. 28,783, 29,083, 196.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expen o
for any federal, state, or local bubli‘c officials - .
19 Conferences, corventicns, and meetihgs ,,,,,, 1,276, 1,081, 195,
20 INEIEST ..o 1,430. 36, 1,394.
21 Paymentstoaffilistes |, ... ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | 42,578, 42,578,
23 INSUMANOE ..o oot 85,721. 64,778. 20,943.
o4 Other expenses. (temize expenses not coversd
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line |
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 248 ekpenses on Schedule.o.) =
a SUBSCRIPTIONS EXPENSE 39,067,
b REPAIRS AND MATNTENANCE 31, 144 31,109. 35.
¢ ROYALTY & MANAGEMENT FE 15,185, 15,185,
d FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHAN 9,858. 9,858,
e All other expenses 4,908, 4,908.
o5 Total funclional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,573,628.] 2,068,684, 326,691, 178,253,
26 Joint costs. Complsie this line only if the érganizaion
reported in selumn (B) jeint costs from a combinad
sducational camba1gn and fundraising solicitatiqn.
Check hero | D if following SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Farm 990 (2014) DEPAUL USA INC.

35-2338110 page 11

Part-X:| Balance Sheet
Cheek if Schedule O contains a respense ornotetoanyling INtiSPart X oo L
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing ... 153,092.] 4 133,426,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 693,175.] 2 135,900,
3  Pledges and grants recelveble,net .o 33,342.] 3 1,162,513,
4 Accounts recelvable,net 188,823.] 4 8,357.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
PartllofSchedule L e,
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 507{c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL
2 | 7 Notesand loans receivabie, NSt ... ... ... 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges || ... ...
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,320,041,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 163,758. 466,790, 10¢ 1,156,283,
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fne 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lins 11 | : 13
14 Intangible aSSets ... ... 26,000.] 14 24,000,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 , 4,925, 15 10,995,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) .. 1,566,622.] 16 2,682,946,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 72,956.] 17 141,544,
18 Grantspaysble . ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue | .88 ... 19
20  Tax-exemptbond liabilitles ... . ®& . ... %8 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complel&&art [V of SchedggD 21
% |22 Loansand other payables to curr trustees,
E key employees, highest compe d persons
3 Complete Part Il of Schedule iy & 29 30,000.
-' 128  Secured mortgages and not 23 511,040.
24  Unsecured notes and loans 740,481.] 24 226,000,
25  Other liabllities (including federa
parties, and other liabilities not inc es 17-24), Complete Part X of
SCHELUIB D oo e 4,925.] 25 81,163.
26 Total liabifities. Add lines 17 through 26 . 818,362, 26 989,747,
Organizations that foliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check hers | X and T
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
é 27  Unrestricted net assets 589,628.] 27 445,017,
& |28 Temporarly restricted net asssts 148,632, 28 1,248,182,
° 29 Permanently restricted net assets’
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here [ |
bS] and complete lines 30 through 34.
2 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or curent funds
ﬁ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
< |33 Totanetassetsorfundbalances 748,260.] a3 1,693,199,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 1,566,622.] 34 2,682,946.
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Form 990 (2014) DEPAUT, USA INC,

35-2338110 page12

B | Reconcilialion of Net Assets
GCheck if Schedule O contains a responss or note to any lineinthisPart Xl ...,

Total revenue (must equal Part V11, column (A), fine 12)
Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)
Revenue less expenses, Subtract iNe 2 from INe e e e e e
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
IMVESTMENT BXPEINSES | it i iiie ittt e e ee e e e et eea et b rt e sk abne e en sememae s e e e e e
Prior period adiUSTMENTS i s e et n e eeet et es s ek et et e e e e
Other changes In net assets or fund batances (explainin Schedule O) | ...
40 Net assets or fund halances at end of year. Combineg lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

GO (B oottt it et e et e e e eg ety e e

O o~ O bW N =

3,518,567.

2,573,628.

944,939,

748,260,

0.

1,693,199,

XH| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL ...

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E:] Cash Accrual Ej Q

If the organization changed its method of acceunting from a prior year or checked "Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent ac

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basls D Consolidated basis D Both consol]

b Were the organization's financlal statements audited by an independ

If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial state

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basls 1 consolidated basis [:l Bot

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a co g1

review, or compilation of its financial statements an

If the organization changed elther s oirersight pro

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organizationg

Act and OMB Circular A-1337

or audits, explain why In Schedule O 3p| X
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261 01



SCHEDULE A CMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 590 or 960-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenus Sarvice

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 20 1 4
4947{a} 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Information about Schedule A {Form 920 or 890-EZ) and its Instructions is at atwww.irs.qov/form990.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al crganizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization fs not & private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

[+

00 80 0

10
1

L]

e [] Check this box if the organization ra

]
¢ [ Type Il functionally integr
]

A church, conventfon of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{(b)(1){A)i).

[_1 A school described in section 170(b)(1){A}{ii). (Attach Schedule &)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b){1)(AXiii).
A medical research organizaticn operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section T70(b){1)(ANiiN. Enter the hospltal's hame,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){AKiv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section T70(b)(1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A}vi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described in section 170{)(1{A){vi). (Complete Part IL)
An organlzation that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from co
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain excaptions, and (2) no mo
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) frod
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)
An organization organized and operatad excluslvely to test for p I
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the b
more publicly supported organizations described in sectio onh 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Chack the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting or d complete lines 11e, 11, and 11q.
Type |. A supporting organization opearated, supel by Its supported organlzation(s), typically by gliving
the supported organization{s) the powear to r
organization. You must complete Part [V,
Type Il. A supporting organization supervi

putions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
an 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
uired by the organization after June 30, 1975,

rm the functionof, or to carry out the purposes of ong or

: ection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting org zart] sarne parsans that control or manage the supported

erated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,

lts supported organization{s ou must complete Part IV Sectlons A, D, andE,

Type Il non-functionally in
that Is not functionally integ
requirement (see Instructions).
titten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type It
functionally integrated, or Type [I! non-functicnally intagrated supporting organization.

f Enter the numbsr of supported organizations . e S L |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported iy EIN {ii)) Type of organization [(iv} Is the organization| {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
otganization {desatibed on fines 1-9 listed in your support (see other support (see

tgoverning dogument?

above or IRG sectian No Instructions) Instrustions)

(see instructions)) Yes

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the [nstructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ, 432021 03-17-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




Schiedule A (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and T70{b)(1}{A){vi)
{Complete anly f you checked the box on line 8, 7, or & of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part I, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part {ll.) -
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year begianing In) > {a) 2010 (k) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (&) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “urusual grants.”) | 729,032.] 786,144. 14793593, 1666685. 3379031.] 8040285,
2 Tax revenues leviad for the crgan-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unii to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 | .

5 The portion of fotal contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supperted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

8040285,

729,032.] 786,144,

1666685. 3379031

279393,

colurmn{f) 70,034.
6__Public Support. Sublrct ine § from line 4 7970251,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) = {a) 2010
7 Amounts from lIne 4 729,032.] 786,

(d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
393, 1666685.] 3379031.| 8040285,

& Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securities loans, rents, royalties )
and Income from similar socutces 1,12 1,0

9 Netincome from unrelated business
aciivities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Cther income. Da not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

> 742, 1,257. 890. 5,051.

assets (Explainin PartVl) ... 18,315.
11 Total support, Addlines 7 through 10 8063651,
12 Gross receipts fromrelated activitles, & 115,772,
13 First five years. if the Form 980 is for the © 's first, second, third fourth, or fifth. tax year as a sectlon 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here ................................................... » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage . _
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14 98.84 o
15 Public suppert percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part il ine 14 S 15 99.50 %
16a 33 1/3% suppert test - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mare, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » [(X]
b 33 1/3% suppott test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mare, check this box
and stop here. Ths organization qualifies as a publiely supported organization ... e | [:
17a 10% -facts-and-Circumstances test - 2014, If the organizatioh did not chack a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and {ine 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ..., » Ej
b 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test ~ 2013.- If the organization did not cheek a bhox on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstarices" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » ]

18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ..., | = L]
Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A {Form $90 or 990-E7) 2014
‘Part lil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described it Section 509(a){2)

(Gomplete only if you checked the box on line § of Part | o If the organization falled to quallfy under Part 1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed balow, please complete Part i1.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a)2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, conttlbutions, and
- - Mmembership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,"}
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

Page 3

s e

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's bensfit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facilties
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6§ Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Inctuded on lines 2 and 3 received
frem other than disqualifled persons that
axcaed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on tine 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b

8 Public support iSubimctiine 7c from line 5.
Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiseal year beginning (n)

9 Amountsfromline 6 . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrefated husiness taxable fncome
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses &

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon |
12 Other income. Do not include gain
of loss from the sale of capital
assets (BExplain in Part VLY ...
13 Total support. (acd ines 9, 1oc, 11, and 12}

14 First five years, If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, Tourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

(b) 20141

(a) 2010 : {e) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 () Totai

checkthis box and StOPNere ... ... e p ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (lina 8, column () divided by line 13, column f)) 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 1L line 15 . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investiment income percentage for 2014 {ine 10c, column (f) dividad by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part i, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. I the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and ling 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualliles as a publicly suppotted arganization » ]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | B D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | I:I
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2014
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bcheduleA(Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC.

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on fine 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complets Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, B, and E. if you cheacked 11d of Part |, complete Sectlons A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Ave all of the organization's suppertad organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No* describe it pgyy 1 how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe tho designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain,

Did the organizaticn have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (217 If "Yes," expiain in pey y how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(@)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have & supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and (¢} below.

Did the crganization confirm that each supported organization quatified under section 501{c}{4), (5), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under sectlon 500(a)2)7 I "Yes," describe in part vy when and how the
organization made the dstermination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively fo
{B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in papy vy what controls the organization put in place tc en
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported o
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether # the foreign

ction 170(c}(2)

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)7 if "Yes," explain in i _ : bis the organization used
to ensure that all support to the forelgn supporied organization wa
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any : ic ing' the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c} below (if applicable). Also, provid Bhe names and EiN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subgy _ i the reasons for each such action,
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing 7 such action, and (i) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendri 7 -

Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any ad nization part' of a class already

deslgnated in the organlzation’s or
Substitutions only. Was the subst|
Did the organization provide suppo

event beyond the organization’s control?

of grants or the provision of services or facilties) to
anyone other than (a) its supported orgh Hividuals that are part of the charltabla cfass
benefited by one or more of its supported Hons; or (c) other supparting organlzatlons that also
support or banefit cne or more of the fillng organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor {definad In IRG 4958(cH3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contrioutor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes,* compfate Part { of Schedule L (Form 980),
Did the crganization meke a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, " complefe Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation meanagers and organizations described
In section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes," provide detall in part vy, o

Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in Ine 9(a)) hold a controlling interast in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detafl it pgps v, :

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derlve any personal banefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? ff "Yes, " provide detall in pary vy,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(i}
(regarding certain Type Il suppoﬂing organizations, and all Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organizaticn have any excess business heldings in the tax year? (Use 8cheduls C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

432024 09-17-14
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352338110 pages

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC.

tPart V.| Supporting Organizations ;onsnyed)
Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly ar indirectly controts, sither alone or togethar with persons described in (b) and (o)
below, the governing body of & supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
———— _-6.A 35% controlled entity of a person described In {a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or.c, provide detail in Pagt Voo i | [ [ D

~ Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pgry vy how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustess were aflocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions cr restrictions, if any, applisd to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supportad
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes, * explain in

Part i how providing such beneflf carried out the purposes of the supported organizationy
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization,

that operated,

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year 4
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported crganization{s)? /f "No
or management of the supporting crganization was vested in the sarme g
the supportsd organization(s).

the directors

Section D. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of Its supporied orga day of the flfth month of the

pport provided during the prior tax

organization’s governing documents In effect on thi
Were any of the organization's officers, directars, o

: ip with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship descr anization's supported organizations have a

slgnificant voice in the organization

supported otganizations played in thi:

Section E. Type [l Functionally-Inted

pporting Organizations

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the Yedr(see Instructions):
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Completa jpe o below.
‘The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete e 5 below.

The organizatlon supported & governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supporied a government entity (see instructions).

Actlvities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did substantlally all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in pgp vy identify
those supported organizations and explain ~ how these activities dlirectly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive io those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of Jts activitios.

Did the activities described In {a) constitute aclivities that, but for the organlzation's involvemeant, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in payy vy the
reasons for the organization's position that ifs supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement,

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) befow.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appeint or elect a majerity of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in parg vy,

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policles, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in pap vt the role played by the organization in this regard.

3b

432025 09-17-14
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Schedu e A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA TNC.

35-2338110 pages

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L____l Check hera if the organization satisfied the integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. Al

other Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through £,

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{opticnal)

Net shori-term capital gain

Recoveries of pricryear distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

0| [N |-

Do | 0N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gress inceme or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income {see instructions)

»

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

wf

8 Adijusted Net Income (subtract lines §, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair markst value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

{B) Current Year
optional)

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, ib, and 1¢)
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (axplain in detail in Part VIi:

o 00 T |D

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

4]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

-9

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4,

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoverles of prioryear distributions

|~ [ O

o |~ |o o[

Minimum Asset Ameount {add line 7 to

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year

Enter 856% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year :

Entsr greater of line 2 or line 3

income tax imposed in prior year

D (G| f D -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from ||ne 4, unless subject to
emergency temperary reduction (see instructions)

Current Year

7 |l Check here i the current year is the organization's first as a nen-functionally- |ntegrated Type Il supporting organ lzation (see

Instructions).

432026
0g-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page7
P

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a)(3) Supporting Organizations loontinued)

Secti

on D - Distributions Cutrent Year
1 __Amounts paid to supported organizatlons to accompiish exempt purpcses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of Income from actlvity
3__Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supportad organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets ..__ _ _ — _ . .
5§ Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval requwred)
6 _Other distributions (describa in Part V1), Ses instructions.
7 __ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8,
8 Distributions to attentive supportad organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). Ses instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 fram Section G, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount
0] {in {iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations (ses instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1

Distributable amount for 2014 from Sectlon C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause requirad-ses instructions)

[o~]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through a

Applied to undetdistributions of prior ysars

I |th e o O [T [

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Garryover from 2009 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

-

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prio

Applied to 2014 distributable amou

Remalnder. Subtract lines 4a and 4

Remaining undetdistributions for y
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zsre, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3
and 4c,

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

432027
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
P Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1l, Iine 10; Part I, line 17 or 17b; and Part lll, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 08-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 15645-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or $90-PF) .

Department of the Treasry | & Informatlo.n szout Scfhedl._zle B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 14

Internal Revenue Service its instructions Is at www irs. goviformasgo -

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonaxempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt chariteble trust treated as a private fol

0 ooniK

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Ru

Note. Only a sectlon 501(c)({7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes eral Rule and a Speclal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, cr 99
property) from any one contributer. Complete P

& year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mora {in money or
5r determining a contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

For an organization described in
sections 509(za)(1) and 170(b)1
any one cantributor, during the
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Compl

; or €90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
chedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part ||, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h,

] For an organization described in ssctiol {8), or {1Q) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts 1, 11, and il

[::I For an organization described in =action 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that receivad from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, ete,, purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total coniributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because It received nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/cr the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part [V, line 2, of its Form 990; or chack the box on Iine H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part 1, IIne 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filng requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
11-05-14




16401006 781445 06261.0

Schedula B {Form 990, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014)

Page 2

Mame of organization

Employer Identification number

DEPAUL USA INC, 35-2338110
E Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is neaded.
(a) (b) {c) {d}
Ne. |\ .. . _Nameaddress,andZIP+4 _ . .__. _._]___Total contrihutions ___ . Type of contribution___ . __
US DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN
1 | DEVELOPMENT Person
Payroll  [_]

451 7TH STREET S.W.

$

753,735. Nencash [ ]

WASHINGTON, DC 20410

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) () (c) (d)
Na, Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total centributions Type of contribution
2 | MISSION & MINISTRY, INC. Person
Payroll |:|

9404 NEW HARMONY ROAD

EVANSVILLE, IN 47720

74,749, Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(@) ()

)

(<)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total tributions Type of contribution
3 | THE PEYTON ANDERSON FOUNDATION® Person
o Payroll lj

577 MULBERRY STREET, SU $ 101,000. Noncash [ |
. (Complete Part [i for
MACON, GA 31201 noncash contributions.)
(a) (<) (d)
No. Nam Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | OFFICE QF SUPP Person
i . Payrall ij
1401 JFK BOULEV. FLOCR R - 264,551, Ncncash
: . L ’ (Complete Part 11 for
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 noncash contributions,)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | DAUGHTERS OF CHARITY. Person
Payroll D
4330 OLIVE STREET $ 850,369, Noncash [ |

ST. LOUIS, MO 63108

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | THE PEW CHARITABLE TRUST Person
Payroll [___]

2005 MARKET STREET, SUITE 2800

110,000, Noncash [ |

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

(Completa Part || for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, ar 890-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DEPAUL USA INC.

Employsr identification number

35-2338110

Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicats copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

MS. LORALEE WEST

12 GREENBRIAR LANE

Person IE
Payroll [ ]

$ 59,207, Noncash [ |

PAOLI, PA 15301

{Cornplete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

{a)

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Moncash [ |

{Complete Part !t for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions, )

(a)

()

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Perscn |:|
Payrol |:|
Noncash [ |

{Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

(a)

No.

)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll  [_]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

{d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Perscn [:l
Payroil [:I
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

16401006 781445 06261.0

2014.04030 DEPAUL

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2074)
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Schedule B (Form 920, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014)

Page 3

Name of arganization

Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
= Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Fart IL if additional space is needed.
(e}

- - ). D P SR { - |
from Description of noncash property given FMv ( or estm_wte) Date received
Part | {see instructions)

FOOD INVENTORY
4
$ 22,452, 12/31/14

(a)

No. (o) @ (@)
from Description of nancash property given FMv ( o estlr?ate) Date received
Partl [see instructions)

(a) 3

Ne. {b) A (<)
from Description of noncash property given? FMV ( or estlr?ate) Date received
Part (see instructions)

3

{a)

No. FMV o timat d)
from D _(or es m."a °) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

$

(@

: e}

No. i (o) . FMV {or estimate) {d) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part 1 _ (see instructions)

$
(a)
(c)

No. : _ (b} 0 {d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV ( or ester:ate) Date received
Part [ {see instructions)

$ N
423463 11-05-14 Sehedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, ot 980-PF) (2014)
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

elusivel Tellgious, chariaple, eic,, CONTIDANons 10 Organizations dsscnned i sechion 50 (c ji?i iBi [] attotai more than $1, or
& year from any one confributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the fallowing line entry. For orgarizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively reltgious, charitable, ste., conbrlbutions of $1,000 or less for the year, {Enter thisinfo, once,)

Use duplicate copies of Part |11 if additional space Is heeded,

(a) No
I];mrrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;}i‘a?‘r{ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;‘mrtnl (b} Purpose of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
lgml:cnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

423454 11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 890-PE) (2014)
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U organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. _

. u OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line§, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury > AttaCh to Form 990

Internal Revanue Service P Information about Schedule D {Form 990} and its instructions Is at www jre gov/formgsn

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

fa) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend of year . ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to {(during year) .
3 Aggregate valug of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregatevalusatendofyear ...
5 Did the crganization inform all donors and daonor advisors in writing that the assets held in doner advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... [ 1 Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpcse conferring

impermissible private DI T oo oottt ooiinoistritsseiieeeiiiiiieeeiiisiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: I:‘ Yes [ 1Mo
Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answersd "Yes" to B

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) :! 21 of a historically Important land area
[ protection of natural habitat i f a certified historic structure
] Pressrvation of open space .
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the crganization held a qualified conserval fouti rm of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

1| Held ai the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easemients ...
b Total acreage resftricted by conservation easements
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histori

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) ag i brot on a historic structure
listed in the Natlonal Register ... ' e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, trang u:shed ar termlnated by the organization during the tax

year -
4 Number of states where property subje
5 Does the organization have a wiitter, &
viclations, and enfercement of the T8 NOIAST e e e ves [Ino
6 Staff and voluntser hours devoted ng, and enforcing conservation easements during thes year p»
7 Amount of expensas incurred in mof _ nd enforcirig conservation easements durlng the year = &
8 Does each oonservaﬂon easerment repeg  above satlsfy the requaremen’ﬁs of section 170 () (4)(BY)

and £6ction TTOENANBIINT ..o TBBERI, oo esee oo e

9 |n Part Xlll, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the orgamzation 3 accounting for
conservatlon gasements.

| Organizations Mainiaining Collections of Art, Hlstorlcal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, lins &,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provids, In Part XIII,
the Text of the focinote to its financial statements that describes these ifems. '

b Ifthe organizat'ion glected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in Its revenus statemerit and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provids the following amounts
relating to these iterns:

(i) Revenue Included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . s
(i} Assets included N FOMM B0, PAMLX T s e leeeee s cesvavs st ass s es et ena e st e P 3

2 the organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financlal galn, provide
the following amournts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating 1o these items:

a Revenue included In Form 990, Part VIIL TINE T oo e ees e ee e reneces |

b Assets INCILUASd I FOIM 000, Part X o oot e ettt et ee e e e |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920, Scheduie D (Form $90) 2014
432084
10-01-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC, 06261_01



Scheduls D {Form 990} 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page?2
art | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accessior, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a [:! Public exhibition d ] Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e :l Other

Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XII,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . [_Ives [ nNo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the crganization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intermediary for coniributions or other assets not included
O FORN 990, PAITXT ..o [dves [CIno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X/l and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning BaAIANCE . ... ..o
d Additions during the YEAE e e
e Distributions during the year
FOENdING BAlaNce | .o _
2a Did the organization include an amount en Form 990, Part X, Iine 21, for escrow or custad L Yes L_INo
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check hers if the explanation has been provid&g in Part XUl ... .. L]

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes
{a} Current vear (b) Pri ar

IV, line 10,
s back | (cf) Three years back

{e) Four years back

1ta Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . ... ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants orscholarships
e Other expenditures for facllities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current ye d balance (lin
a Board designated or gquasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, an

, calumn (a)) held as:

3a Arethere endowment funds not in t/ge
by: Yes | No
{iy unrelated organizations 3ali}
() related OTGaNIZAtIONS || ... .. .o eeess et se e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to Ja(i), are the related crganizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,
‘Barf:Viz| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answerad "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a} Cost or other (b) Cost or other (e) Accumulated {d} Beok value
basls (investment) basis {cther) depreciation ’
1a Land 30,000, 30,000,
b 374,161, 19,429, i54,732,
c 75,727, 63,077, 12,650,
d 118,806, 81,252, 37,554,
a 721,347, 721,347,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), kine 10y . » 1,156,283,

432062
10-01-14

16401006 781445 06261.0

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page3
Part-Vil| Investments - Other Securities.
Gomplets [fthe organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of security or calegory finctiding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2} Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

*)

(B)

€

2]

E

3]

©

H
Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B} line 12}
lllj Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part 1V, line J1c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Metgod of valation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1

2)

3)

)

{3)

&)

()

(8)

9
Total. (Gal. (b) must equai Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets.

k. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

(b) Book value

3)

{4

5)

8

4]

(8)

(g) . . .
Total (Co!umn {6) must equal Form 990, PaHX col (Bline15) ... R i e 2
=| Other Llabliltles. , : N

Complete if the organiza’rlon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV Ime 11e or 1‘1f See Form 990 Part X line 25.

1. {a) Description of liahility © . (b)Bookvalue .
{1) Federal income taxes - :
7y CLIENT SAVING LIABILITY 10,520,
@3y DUE TO DEPAUL INTERNATICNAL 70,643,
4 - :

_8

)]
7)
&
)]

Total. (Coiumn {b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 25.) ............. B 81,163.

2. Llability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the feotnote to the organization's financial sta’cements that reports the
organization's lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided In Part XN
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014

432083
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 _ DEPAUL USA INC._ 35-2338110 page4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenus per Return.
Complete if the organization answersd "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .~~~ 1 3,542,737,
Amaunts Included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIIl, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facllities
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XIH.) :
Add lines 2athrough 2d 24,170,
8 Subtractline2efromline 1 . 3,518,567,
4 Amounts Includad on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describein Part XILY
C AddIines 42 and 4D . e 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 12) ... 5 3,518,567,
|Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yss" to Form 990, Part IV, line 124.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements | 1 |
2  Amounts included on ling 1 but not on Form 990, Par IX, ne 25;
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
¢ Other losses
d
e

2,587,798,

Other (Describe in Part XII.) .

Addlines 2athrough2d . .. ... : 24,170.

8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . ... 2,573,628,

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 142
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 7o

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.)

Add lines 4a and 4h

4,573,628,

Part X1H Supplemental lnformat[on

Provide the descriptions required for Patt |, lines 3, 5, and i d 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;rPart V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b 3

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS E FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION

501{(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE "CODE" ), EXCEPT ON NET INCOME

DERIVED FROM UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AS DEFINED IN THE CODE.

ACCORDINGLY, THE ORGANTIZATION FILES AS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION. HOWEVER

I

THE ORGANIZATION IS SUBJECT TO TAXES ON UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. THE

ORGANTIZATION PAID NO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX IN 2014 AND 2013.

THE ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS GUIDANCE ISSUED BY THE FASR ON ACCOUNTING FOR

INCOME TAXES AND HAS EVALUATED ITS TAX POSITIONS, EXPIRTNG STATUTES OF

LIMITATIONS, AUDITS, PROPOSED SETTLEMENTS, CHANGES IN TAX LAW AND NEW

AUTHORITATIVE RULINGS, AND BELIEVES THAT NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES T&

F32054
10-01-14

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
E-Eali)(lkfl Supplemental Information (continuea)

NECESSARY TO COVER ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THE ORGANIZATION'S RETURNS

FOR TAX YEARS 2011 AND LATER REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING

AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
432055 .
10-01-14
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

?:C ig;’jl'ggs Ez Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities I
(Form or -EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 960, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, ot if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
Oepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

P information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) and Its instructions is at www Irs, govifo
Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17, Form S90-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Mame of the organization

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Malil solicitations -] Sollcitation of non-government grants
b [] Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
[+ |:] Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

a L] in-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or cral agreement with any indlviguat {including officers, directors, trustees or
ey employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connecticn with professlonal fundraising services? :] Yes [:l No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entitles (fundraisers) pursuant to agresments under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v} Amount paid "
(i} Name and address of individual " L f&n raiser | (iv) S receipts té %or retaineg by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Astivity “orcontiorof, | frégiactivity fundraiser | t© (or retained by)
cantributions? listed in col. {1) organization

Total ; [

8 Uist all states in which the organization Is registerad cr licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it Is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014

432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 of 890-£2) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page2
: 1 Fundraising Events. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, ines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other svents
d) Totat
MACON SLEEP (aéd)ccﬁ. ?a;e::i:jgh
GALA OVER 8 col. (e

o {event type) {event type) {total number) '

=

2 }

G| 1 Grossrecais .. 43,468. 45,035. 29,706. 118,209.
2 Less: Contributions 29,949. 45,035. 24,659- 99,653.
3 Gross income (ine 1 minusline2) ... 13,519. 5,037. 18,556,
4 Cashprizes ..
§ Noncashprlizes ...

4

% 6 Renvfaciitycosts | ...

i

g 7 Foodandbeverages

&
8 Entertainment | ...
9 Ciherdirect expenses ..o, 13 7 519. 18 ¥ 556,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column (d) 18,55 6.

11 Net income summary, Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 88F . . ... 0.
fet:HE] Gaming. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" rm 990, IV, line 19, or reported more > than

$15,000 on Form $90-EZ, line &a.

) Pl tabs/instant ‘ {d) Total gaming (add

o ;
2 rogressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. {a) through col. (c))
5
o

1 GrossrevenuUe ...
nl2
[iM]
[}
o
ais
o
3]
£1a
=

5 SR

. L] Yes % |l Yes % LI Yes

6 Volunteer labor i, [:‘ No D No |:| No

7 Dirsot expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 in column ) s B

8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column {d) o »

g Enter the state(s) In which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? | ... L Tves [_INo
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? | ... LI Yes L] No
b If "Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14 - : Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261 _01



Scheduls G (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC, 35-2338110 pages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with ncnmembers?

................................................................................. L Jves [_INo

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust or a member of a partnership or cther entity formed
to administer charitable GAMING? ...t [ JTves [ Ine
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's faclilty

b An outside facility

13a %
13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the parson who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address p

16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [:I Yes [:l No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization I $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party - $ .

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

»

Name

Address p

16 Gaming manager information;

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Deseription of services provided P

|:] Diractor/officer D

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under st
rotain the state gaming license? . Xgy ... e T Ives [INo

b Enter the amount of distributions requirs
organization's own exempt activities durin

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i and (v}, and Part ill, lines 9, 8b, 100, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17, as applicable. Also provide any additional Information {see instructions).

432083 08-28-14

Schedule G (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2014
16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990E2) DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 pages
Part V.| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ)

432084
05-01-14
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |__owa o tadz00er
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| - Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 2B6a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 4
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service - Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its [nstructions Is at WWW.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (c}(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501{c}(29} organizations only).

Complete if the organizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

b) Relationship batwaen disqualified
(k) person 'fnd organizati;ln (¢) Description of transaction (d;e(_‘;orrec:f:?

1
(a) Name of disqualifled person

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V,
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 8, or 22.

390, Part |V, line 26, or if the organization

{a) Name of (b} Relationship | (¢} Purpose  [{d) Loan to or i 5 due (g In U APEIOVELL ) Written
interested person with organization of loan Drg;nr,';m,m unt default? cgmmmee? agreement?

To {Fi Yes | No |Yes| No | Yes | No
CHARLES W. LEVECURRENT [TO CONDU 000. 30,000. X1 X X

Grants or Assistance | sted Persons.
Complete if the organization answei n Form 990, Part IV, line 27,

{a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship batweoen (e} Amount of (d) Type of (e} Purposs of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L. (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

432131
10-06-14
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Schedule L (Form $80 or 990E7) 2014 DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110 page2
i Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c,

{a) Name of interastsd persen (b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of {d) Desctiption of cg?éasrr;g:agnqé
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No

Part:Vz| Supplemental Information
Provide additional inforrmation for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTEREST PERSONS

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CHARLES W. LEVESQUE

(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: CURRENT E E DIRECTOR OF THE

ORGANIZATION

NAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: TO CONDUCT ORGAT

(D) LOAN TO OR FROM ORGANIZAT

(E) ORIGINAIL PRINCIPAIL AMOUN $'30,000 (F) BALANCE DUE $ 30,000.

(G) LOAN IN DEFAULT?

(H) APPROVED BY BOARI

(I) WRITTEN AGREEMEN

i2132 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
10-06-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01



SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, li

P Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

Name of the organization

P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www frs gov/formQsn

nes 29 or 30,

OMB No, 1545-0047

Employer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110
Types of Property
{a) (b) ] (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Methed of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
iterns contributed) Form 980, Part VIll, ling 1g

Art-Woarksofart |
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods X 53,556, FAIR MARKET VALUE
Cars and othervehicles X 7,000, WFATR MARKET VALUE

Securities - Closely held stock ...

- -
O = I = T o< T VI 0 T 4 R - N L I S N

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests .o

12

Securlties - Miscellansous ... ...

13

Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
16 Real estate - Residential .
16 Real estate - Commercial . ... ...
17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 22,452,

FATR MARKET VALUER

20

21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Sclentific specimens ...
24 Archeologlcal artifacts . &&
25 Other P )
26 Other P {
27 Other P
28 Other P | ) |
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during ths tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Dones Acknowledgemant . | 20
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of tha initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding PeHod? e
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement In Part II.
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance pelicy that requires the revlew of any non-standard contrbutions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONMABULIONST ittt et e bttt ee et e e et ee e e s s et
b If "Yes," describe in Part I,
33  If the organization did not report an emount in column (¢) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,

describe in Part [l

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the [nstructians for Form 990.

43214
08-12-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

06261_01



Schedule M {Forrm 980) (?014) DEPAUL: USA TINC. 35-2338110 Page 2

P Supplemental Information. Pravide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporiing in Part 1, colurmn (), the number of contributions, the number of items received, ora combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

4321142 08-12-14 Schedule M {Form 990} (2014)

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |—S2itone

{Form 890 or 990-EZ) Complete ta provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Departrnent of the Treasury P Attach te Form 990 or 990-EZ,
Internal Revenue Servigs P information about Schedule D (Form 890 or 090:FZ) and its instructions is atwuww fre gavli cEEEI RSP :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEPAUL USA INC, 15-2338110

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROVIDE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN IN THE GERMANTOWN SECTION OF

PHILADELPHﬁIA, PENNSYLVANTA, PERMANENT, SUPPORTIVE HOUSING TO HOMELESS

MEN AND WOMEN IN ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS IN

MACON, GEORGIA AND NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA.

FORM 9350, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORG ZATION MISSION:

AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS IN MACON, GEQORGIA D NEW ORLEANS,

LOUISIANA.

FORM S90, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

DEPAUL USA ALSQO OPERATES IMMA G SERVICES, LLC, A

COMMERCTIAL CLEANING BUSINESS {{HAT PRO ES REVENUE FOR PROGRAMS AND

EMPLOYMENT FOR DEPAUL D GRADUATES.

FORM 990, PART VI, S

DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL IS ER OF THE ORGANIZATION. DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL

HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT ALL OR A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 35390, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

DEPAUL TNTERNATIONAL HAS THE POWER TO ELECT ALL OR THE MAJORITY OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

BYLAWS MAY BE ALTERED QR REPEALED BY DEPAUL INTERNATIONAL.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or B90-EZ) (2014)
432211
08-27-14

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01




Schedma O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Narme cf the organization Emplayer identification number

DEPAUL USA INC. 35-2338110

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE ORGANIZATION SENT OUT A COPY OF THE 990 VIA E-MAIL TO ITS BOARD OF

DIRECTORS BEFORE THE RETURN WAS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE CONFLICTS

OF INTERESTS. THEY ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY THAT MAY

RESULT IN ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTE T.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION €, LINE 19:

BY REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, k OUGH 14

IMMACULATE CLEANING SERVICES J AC PROPERTIES, LLC,

DISREGARDED ENTITIES OF THE

I NIZATION, ADHERE TO THE SAME

POLICIES OF THE FILIN@

FORM 990, PART XII LINE 2C

NO CHANGE FROM PEIOR YEAR.

ozt Schedule O {Form 590 or 990-EZ) (2014)

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01
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PART I, IDENTIFICATION OF DISREGARDED ENTITIES:

NAME, ADDRESS, AND EIN OF DISREGARDED ENTITY:

IMMACULATE CLEANING SERVICES, LLC

EIN: 45-5200542

5725 SPRAGUE STREET

PHILADEPHTA, PA 19138

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: COMMERCIAL CLEANING COMPANY ESZABLISHED TO SUPPORT

DEPAUL USA PROGRAMS

DIRECT CONTROLLING ENTITY: DEPAUL USA INC.d

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DISREGARDED ENT

MARILLAC PROPERTIES, LLC

PO BOX 204

MACON, GA 31202

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: HOL PREAL ESTATE IN MACON, GEORGIA

DIRECT CONTROLLING EMAITY: DEF

432165 0B-14-14 Schedule R (Form 990} 2014

16401006 781445 06261.0 2014.04030 DEPAUL USA INC. 06261_01
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Depaul USA

Job Description

Job Title: Program Director Department: St. Lazare House
Reports to: Depaul USA-St. Louis Director Last Revision: August 2016
SUMMARY

Program Coordinator will develop, oversee and manage St. Lazare House. The position is a full time
position.

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES

= Set policy and programming to ensure that clients are getting the suppaort that they need and
that all guidelines are followed as outlined by the Grantor

s Outreach/screen potential clients for eligibility using the Coordinated Entry Front Door for all
referrals

¢ Welcome new clients to program and educate them regarding program guidelines

s Provide tenant counseling; assist individuals in understanding leases, setting up utilities and
helping them move in and get settled into their apartment

e Educate clients on how to be good tenants and neighbors

» Mediate problems that occur between tenants and/or tenants and staff

¢ Ensure ongoing compliance with HUD guidelines for PSH programs

» Ensure all required reports and documents are filed in a professional and timely manner to
remain in grant compliance (ex. monthly activity and finance reports, Annual Progress Report,
grant renewatl etc)

= Ensure that all client charts have the required eligibility documents and all other required
paperwork, progress notes after each visit, treatment plans and any other necessary documents
to remain in grant compliance in chartin an ordered mannet

o Work with maintenance to fix identified problems prior to clients move-in and while clients
reside in units

* Conduct a psyche-social and needs assessment with each client at entry

e Develop with clients at entry and yearly thereafter an individualized housing and setvice plan,
including planning a path to permanent housing

e Provide individual and group counseling to increase quality of life for clients; encourage clients
to address past dysfunctional behaviors that led to their homelessness ; educate regarding
better coping strategies ,

* Provide medication education and management

¢ Support clients in acquiring and maintaining all eligible benefits; in seeking job training,
increasing job skills, going back to school, getting a GED and/or finding employment

o Connect clients to community resources and supports and encourage ongoing participation

o Coordinate care with other service providers and involved supports






e Supervise life coach and house monitors to ensure the use of good clinical care and respectful
treatment of all clients

¢ Provide a means of communication that clients and staff may use 24/7 for emergencies

» Provide crisis intervention as needed

e Develop programming as needed to better meet the ever-changing need of the clients

e Provide transportation to clients as needed to achieve goals

s Serve as HMIS point person for program and enter all required data into the HMIS system with
yearly updates and edits as required

e Attend community meetings; network with other service providers; participate in the St. Louis
City CoC and act as a representative for Depaul USA in advocating for the needs of the homeless
in our community

+  Work with Depaul USA volunteers and practicum students to better serve clients in program

e Work closely with Depaul USA grant writer, accountant and book keeper to ensure good
practices , grant renewal and help to secure financial stability for the ongoing needs of the
program

s Perform other dutles as assignad

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL REQUIREMENTS
Minimum of a Master’s degree in related field (ex. Social Werk, psychology, etc.}; & years” work
experience in related field; Licensed Clinical Social Worker preferred

WORKING CONDITIONS

o  Working conditions are normal for an office environment
»  Work may require occasional weekend and/or avening work

ACCOUNTABILITY

¢ Support the Rule and By-Laws of Depaul USA

e Participate in annual self-evaluation and performance review

e  Follows agency set financial policies

e Isaware of role in the agency's audit expectations

e Maintains all relevant program information current in both paper and electronic formats












Depaul USA

Job Description

Job Title: Life Coach Department: St. Lazare House
- Reports to: 5t.-Lazare House- Program Director - Last Revision: August 2016 e -=
SUMMARY

Life Coach works under the Program Director and acts as the primary contact for all clients in St. Lazare
House. The position is a part-time position.

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES — = -~ 0 o T T e T

e Helps with moving clients into apartments and getting them settled
e Welcomes clients to program and introduces them to the program and their new neighborhood

* Conducts regular apartment visits to assess how client is doing in housing and offer training to
increase self sufficiency

o Coordinates care with other involved service providers

e Connects clients to community resources availabie to them to help them in meeting their goals
and to better address their needs

¢ Educates/ provides practical assistance/training in life management skills {ex. Self-care, care of
apartment, bill payments, good neighbor/ tenant, nutrition, conflict management etc.)

o Connects clients to community support groups and encourages ongoing participation

» Supports clients at appointments and in performing life skills like grocery shopping, doing
laundry, budgeting etc.

e Schedules appointments, connects clients to and coordinates care with doctors/other
professional staff,

s Encourages/monitors compliance with treatment sugéestions, and medications in conjunction
with other support team, if available.

» Supports clients in applying for and remaining eligible for all benefits available to them; Works
with client To increase their monthly income

¢ Reconnects client to positive family and friends; support efforts to increase support system

o Explore with clients interests and set up a plan to participate in them

» Help clients establish a weekly routine and get out of the house regularly

* Maintains a daily progress note on all clients seen and completes other assigned paperwork in a
timely manner

» Communicates regularly with program director in an effort to provide good/ appropriate clinical
care and keep supérvisor posted regarding any client concerns. '

e Provide transportation to clients as needed to help meet goals and offer education on the public
transportation system

¢ Planand facilitate.recreational and soclalizing apportunities for clients

e Plan and facilitate life skill groups (ex. cooking classes, financial literacy, how to write a resume
etc)







* Attends and participates in meetings as required/ requested
e Perform other duties as assignad

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL REQUIREMENTS
Minimum of Bachelor’s degree in related field (ex. Social services, human resources etc.); 5 years’ work
experience in related field preferred

WORKING CONDITIONS

e Working conditions are normal for an office environment
s Work may require accasicnal weekend and/or evening work

ACCOUNTABILITY

* Support the Rule and By-Laws of Depaul USA

* Participate in annual self-evaluation and performance review

» Follows agency set financial policies

» |s aware of role in the agency’s audit expectations

» Maintains all relevant program information current in both paper and electronic formats












Depaul USA

m Jobh Descriptidn

Job Title: House Monitor Department: St. Lazare House
Reports to: St. Lazare House- Program Director Last Revision: August 2016
SUMMARY

House Monitor works under the Program Director and ensures the safety of all clients and the building.
The position can be part-time and/or full- time,

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES

¢ Performs hourly rounds of the entire facility to ensure that the building is safe and secure.
Ensures a safe and secure environment and maintains high operational standards within the
project. Reports any problems to the next shift and the Program Director.

¢ Provides guidance and support for project residents

+ Ensures that the practical needs of residents are met ; i.e. providing food, laundry, clean
bedding, etc.

e Maintains the Donations Closet including organizing, inventory and developing procedures to
ensure the closet is orderly and all needed items are available to project residents. Works with
Program Director to solicit donations from the community for clothing and toiletries when
needed.

» Builds professional relationships with ali residents and assists them with difficult or problematic
situations in a sensitive manner

e Assists with reception and administration duties as scheduled.

e Ensures adherence to all quality assurance policies and procedures.

» Transitions pertinent information to other staff at the end of a shift

¢ Maintains all records of work necessary for the smooth running of the project

¢ Ensures that Depaul USA policies and procedures are upheld, particularly those relating to
Health and Safety, Code of Practice, the Employee Handbook, and Confidentiality.

e Undertakes the role in a professional manner maintaining a high quality standard of work at all
times, and to work always in accordance with the Vision, Mission and Values of Depaul USA.

s Attends and participates in meetings as required/ requested

» Perform other duties as assigned

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL REQUIREMENTS

The ideal candidate will be a professional with at least one year of experience working with
disadvantaged populations. Education in social work or a related field is also desirable. The ideal
candidate will be able to respond calmly during difficult situations, and minimum requirements include:

e Minimum one year experience working with homeless, disabled or impoverished papulations;
s High school diploma or GED equivalent;






e Certification in First Aid and CPR is preferred or the ability to obtain certification within 6C days
of hire; o T o R -

»  Good communicaticn skills—both oral and written;

s  Computer literacy;

e Passing a criminal background check and a drug screening test.

ACCOUNTABILITY

e Support the Rule and By-Laws of Depaul USA .

¢ Participate in annual self-evaluation and performance review

o Follows agency set financial policies

e [saware of role in the agency's audit expectations

e  Maintains all relevant pregram information current in both paper and electronic formats













Depaul USA

Job Description

Job Title: Director Of St. Louis Programs/ Depattment: St. Louis Operations/Project MORE
Project MCRE Coordinator

Reports to: Depaul USA-ED Last Revision: August 2016

SUMMARY

Director St. Louis Programs will serve as the liaison between the St. Louis Programs and the Depaul USA
leadership team. Additionally, the St. Louis Director will ensure operations in St. Louis are going well
and that programs are operating successfully. The Project Coordinator part of the position will develop,
oversee and manage Project MORE. The position is a full time position.

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES

Director of St. Louis Program responsibilities;

* Serve as the liaison between the leadership team and St. Louis staff- keeping all staff abreast of
needed information from the leadership team

® Maintain on-site HR charts for St. Louis staff
¢ Oversee operations of St. Louis programs and ensure quality programs

* Work with project coordinators/director o ensure they have what they need for program
success and grant renewal

e Serve as a clinical consultant for St. Louis staff

» Ensure all stats are completed for DPUSA, grants, foundations etc and filed in a professional
and timely manner

* Prepare LAC maetings and ensure ongoing success of LAC-work with LAC chair
e Ensure St. Louis meets its fundraising goal that DPUSA sets
® Help in the planning and implementation of fundraisers

* Provide assistance in the writing of applications to foundations, for grants etc to ensure fiscal
stability of St. Louis Programs

»  Work directly with DPUSA- ED to set goals for the year, help with budgets and other duties as
assigned

s Perform yearly performance evaluation for St. Louis program directors and Project MORE staff
s Serve as Agency Administrator for HMIS

Project MORE Coordinator responsibilities

» Set policy and programming to ensure that clients are getting the support that they need and
that all guidelines are followed as outlined by the Grantor

* Qutreach/screen potential clients for eligibility using the Coordinated Entry front door for all
referrals

o Connect them to housing of their choice






Network with area landlords to find and secure safe, appropriate and affordable housing for
clients; Maintain a list of all landlords and available housing units

Ensure landlords are paid and thai the property remains habitable

Check in with landlords regularly regarding tenants .

Assist eligible program participants to locate, obtain, and retain suitable housing

Provide tenant counseling; assist individuals in understanding leases, securing and setting up
utilities and making moving arrangements

Educate clients on how to be good tenants and neighbors

Mediate problems with clients and landlords to avoid evictions

Follow HUD guidelines regarding housing clients {ex. what is acceptable, how to determine rents
and utility allowances, rent reasonablenass, FMR’s, EPLS list etc.)

Ensure program is successful in achieving identified outcomes as defined by the CoC for the PSH
performance measure

Conduct initial housing inspection and annual inspections to ensure that unit is safe

Work with maintenance to fix identified problems prior to client mave-in and while clients
reside in units

Complete housing paperwork/agreements with landlord prior to move-in; sign leases
Conduct a psycho-social and needs assessment with each client

Develop with clients at entry and yearly an individualized housing and service plan, including
pianning a path to permanent housing stability

Provide individual and group counseling to increase quality of life for clients; encourage clients
to address past dysfunctional behaviors that led to their homelessness ; educate regarding
better coping strategies

Welcome new clients to program and educate them regarding program guidelines

Connect client to community resources and supports and encourage ongoing participation
Supervise case manager to ensure the use of good clinica!l care and best practices

Perform case management activities as needed to ensure a quality service to clients

Provide a means of communication that clients and landlords may use 24/7 for emergencies
Provide crisis intervention as needed

Maintain a daily progress note after each visit

Coordinate client care with other involved treatment providers

Develop new prograrmming as needed to better meet the ever-changing need of the clients

Facilitate morning meeting and keep the weekly schedule up to date ensuring that each client is
seen according to his need

Oversees clinical and housing chart

Attend community meetings; network with other service providers and act as a representative
for Depaul USA in advocating for the needs of the homeless in cur community

Work with Depaul USA volunteers and practicum students to better serve clients in program







Prepare and complete all required reports and paperwork to ensure grant compliance (ex.

- Monthly activity reports, APR, technical submissions, grant renewal etc.) in a timely and

professional manner

Work closely with Depaul USA grant writer, accountant and book keeper to ensure good
practices and grant renewal

Participate as an active member of the St. Louis City CoC

Perform other duties as assigned

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL REQUIREMENTS

Minimum of a Master’s degree in related field {ex. Social Work, psychology, etc.); 5 years’ work
experience in related field; Licensed Clinical Social Worker preferred

WORKING CONDITIONS

Working conditions are normal for an office environment
Work may require occasional weekand and/or evening work

ACCOUNTABILITY

Support the Rule and By-Laws of Depaul USA

Participate in annual self-evaluation and performance review

Follows agency set financial policies

Is aware of role in tha agency’s audit expectations

Maintains all relevant program information current in both paper and electronic formats







6553 Marmaduke Ave. St. Louis, Missouri 63139

T (314)750-72207 T Bluehwysgal@yahoo.com”

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Dedicated, resourceful Licensed Clinical Social Worker with over 20 years of comprehensive social work
experience. Proven team player with expertise in interdisciplinary assessment, treatment planning and
intervention strategies. Excellent verbal and written communication abilities, and excels in building
client/staff relationships. Experience with program development and management. Possess strong
organizational and time management skills. Works well under pressure and in stressful situations.

EDUCATION & CREDIENTALS
e licensed Clinical Social Worker, State of Missouri
¢ Master of Social Work, Szint Louis University, St. Louis, Missouri
¢ Bachelor of Science in Special Education/Elementary Education, K-8,
University of Missouri, St. Louis, Missouri

Places for People, St, Louis, Misscuri

Team therapist and Mental Health Specialist, IMPACT Team 01/2007 to present

¢ Providesindividualized therapeutic interventions to Impact team clients.

o Dialectical Behavior Therapist, meeting weekly with DBT consult team and providing individual DBT
Therapy to agency clients as referred.

e Assists clients in obtaining benefits, finding and maintaining housing, linking to community
resources and advocating for them with community organizations.

® Responsible for all client documentation, including writing annual assessments, treatment plans
and notes on daily cliant interventions.

¢ Provides crisis management as required and carry on-call crisis phone for after-hours/weekend
support.

Peter & Paul Community Services, Inc., St. Louis, Missouri
Substance Abuse Counselor, Positive Directions Day Program 08/2006 to 01/2007

s Develop and implement curriculum for substance abuse program at day center,

e Facilitate drug and alcoho! groups on bi-weekly basis.

e Provide individualized therapeutic substance abuse counseling.

e Advocate for clients and assist in accessing community inpatient/outpatient treatment.

Case Mandager, Assertive Community Treatment Team 03/2001 to 10/2003

» Assessed referrals and linked all eligible clients to the Ryan White case management system serving
as client case manager.

e Provided intensive community support to marginalized clients.

e Assumed supervisory and leadership responsibilities in absence of team supervisor.

e Provided crisis intervention and responded to crisis pager calls.

e Co-facilitated substance abuse and other client support groups.

Case Manager, Assertive Community Treatment Team 1/2000 to 7/2000

e Qutreached and engaged homeless clients with severe and persistent mental illnesses.
s Assessed client progress and ongoing needs through regular home/community visits.







—=St. Patrick Center, St Louis, Missouri ‘ S :

Case Manager, Assertive Community Treatment Team 08/2004 to 08/2005

¢ Conducted comprehensive, ongoing assessments of client mental and physical health, housing
status, and other relevant client needs; referred client as needed to appropriate community
agencies.

¢ Provided direct clinical services to client on an individual and group basis in the office and
community settings.

e Acted as liaison between client and community agencies: assisted clients in linking to services, and
abtaining entitlements such as SSI, SSDI, Medicaid and food stamps.

¢ Maintained St. Patrick Center cliant tracking system and client files, documented client progress in a
timely manner and maintained a permanent record of client activity.

Mobile Outreach Worker {part-time) 03/1996 to 04,/1998
e Provided street outreach to the homeless population and provided counseling and support services
as needed.

s Referred individuals to the appropriate community support agencies.

Community Alternatives, St. Louis, Missouri

Housing Outreach Specialist 07/2000 to 02/2001

e Oversaw the development and administration of new Housing Assistance Program designed to
prevent homelessness in the aged and disabled population residing in public housing.

o  Worked in conjunction with the Missouri Department of Mental Health, the St. Louis Housing
Authority and Community Alternatives to implement program.

e Developed advisory committee to aid in program development and to build collection of
community resources.

BSC Behavioral Health Services, St. Louis, Missouri

Case Manager 05/1999 to 12/1999

s Worked collaboratively with professionai team to monitor approximately 200 clients
while independently maintained caseload of 40 clients.

e Regularly assessed client needs by conducting annual psychosocial assessments and individual
treatment plans.

o Completed discharge summaries for clients including planning for follow-up treatment.

e Assessed emergency situations and provided crisis intervention/resolution.

Community Support Worker 06/1995 to 05/1999

e Consistently monitored client according to level of care needed including preparing Quarterly

@ Review of client’s goals to assess progress.

e Acted as a liaison between clients and various community agencies to obtain psychiatric services,
housing, entitlements, health care, day programming and vocational services.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/VOLUNTEER

Interfaith Committee on Latin America, 1997 to 2004

El Salvador Community Immersion / House Building trip, 2003

Habitat for Humanity, Appalachian Home Construction trip, 1999

Training for and served as Volunteer on American Red Cross Disaster Action Team, St. Louis MO, 2006













TITLE: Executive Director

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: . Exempt {Salary)

HOURS: "~ Fuli-Time N
RESPONSIBLE TO: Board of Directors

Job Summary

The Executive Director has ultimate responsibility for leading and managing Depaul USA in
accordance with its Vincentian vision, mission and values, and enabling it to achieve its strategic
objectives. She/he is accountable to Depaul USA Directors for the non-profit's effectiveness and
achievements via the Chair of the Board of Directors. The Exacutive Director will receive
support from Depaul International's Chief Executive and be accountable to him/her for
activities relating to Depaul International. The broader management of the organization is

collectively held and exercised by the Senior Management Group, of which the Executive
Director is a member.

Primary Duties and Responsibilities:

1. Leadership and Management

1.1,  Maintain the professional ethos and values of the organization.

1.2. Develop and ensure delivery of the strategic plan.

1.3.  Actively engage and energize board membaers, event committees, partnering
organizations, and funders.

1.4. Develop, maintain, and support a strong Board of Directors: seek and build board
involvement with strategic direction for ongoing operations and national expansion.
Work with the Board of Directors on governance policy issues by providing support and
hy initiating approved recommendations or actions.

1.5. Maintain a competent and effective managerial staff. Provide teadership to organization
personnel through effective objective setting, delegation, and communication.

1.6.  Ensure effective systems to track progress, and regularly evaluate program components,

50 as to measure successes that can be effectively communicated to the board, funders,
and other constituents.

1.7.  Provide leadership in relation to any proposed mergers, acquisitions or major
partnerships.
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Finance and Compliance

2.1.  Maintain full awareness of the complete financial, statistical, and accounting records of
the organization.

2.2.  Ensure that operating results esta blished in the annual budgét are achieved and control T
operating expenses within budget.

2.3.  Ensure the accuracy, integrity, and timeliness of all financial accounting and reporting.

2.4.  Ensure the preparation of the annual budget for board approval,

2.5.  Ensure compliance to minimum standards in accordance with all government legislation,
regulations and guidelines pertinent to the organization’s role as an employer and non-
profit agency.

3. Fundraising and Communications

3.1. Expand loca! and national revenue generating and fundraising activities to support
existing program operations and expansion.

3.2.  Deepen and refine all aspects of communications—from web presence to external
relations with the goal of creating a stronger brand.

3.3.  Useexternal presence and relationships to garner new opportunities.

4. Quality improvement

4.1.  Work with senior managers to maximize the quality of services offered by Depaul USA In
order to improve the lives of homeless people,

5. Pianning

5.1.  Design the national expansion and complete the strategic planning process for program
expansion into new markets.

5.2.  Begin to build partnerships in new markets, establishing relationships with the funders,
and political and community leaders in each expansion city,

Executive Director Date

Board of Directors, President Date
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CHARLES W.LEVESQUE
6133 SOUTH DREXEL UNIT 3A
CHICAGO, IL: 60637

charles.levesque(@depaulusa.org  charleslevesque@hotmail.com
312-282-8933

Professional Experience

Depanl USA September 2010 — Present
President/Executive Director

Responsible for vision, strategy, and direction of national non-profit that provides housing and services to
homeless and low-income individuals, Grew organization’s budget from $700,000 to $3.7 million by
increasing earned revenue, grant funding, and individual giving. Expanded programming from a single
project in Philadelphia to include a homeless resource center in Macon, GA featuring a health clinic and
integrated services, rapid re-housing and permanent supportive housing programs in New Orieans, an
75-unit scattered site permanent supportive housing program in St. Louis, a day center in Little Rock, and a
university student housing program in Chicage. Increased the mumber of persons served from 65 men per
year in 2010 to 2,000 men and women anmally in 2015, Founded Tmmaculate Cleaning Services, LLC, a
profitable commercial cleaning business that generates revenue for Depaul USA and employs program
participants in Philadelphia. Established “Wear, a boutique-style thrift store in Macon, GA that supports
programming in Macon and Depaul USA Realty, LLC, an affordable housing company in St. Louis that
provides financial support to Depaul USA’s homeless services in that city.

Interfaith Youth Core. June 2007 — Aupust 2010
Chief Operating Officer and General Counsel

Oversaw and managed all aspects of daily operations of rapidly expanding international non-profit
dedicated to building religious cooperation and pluralism with 30 employees and a budget of $4.3 million,
Developed and implemented participatory, zero-based budget process and that forecast expenditures to
within 2% of actual spending; implemented spending controls that reduced operating deficit by 50% in one
fiscal year; established a grant allocation process to track grants and contracts and cover organization costs;
established monthly financial tracking and reporting system; revised service contracts, created and
implemented new employee evaluation process; implemented strategy to develop board of director’s
managerial oversight; finalized personnel policy and other human resource procedures; successfully
identified foundation funding and assisted in design of international programming,

Chicago Housing Authority, August 2002 - February 2007
Deputy General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel

Led and managed the nine lawyers and support staff comprising the Housing Policy, Litigation and
Legislation Section responsible for litigation, pelicy development, and counseling constitnent departments
of CHA in matters including laber and employment law, relocation rights, Fair Housing issues, and
interpretation of federal regulations. Significant achievements include developing and implementing the
legal strategy that permitted redevelopment of Cabrini Green to proceed, negotiating the first tenant
selection plans and the “Minimum Tenant Selection Plan”, development and implementation of the
Grievance Procedure utilizing the City Department of Administrative Hearings, reducing backlog of
complex cases filed against the CHA, and the recovery of hundreds of thousands of dollars for the CHA
through litigation, investigations, and negotiations.

UL.S. Departinent of State, Diplemat, 1996 — July 2002

Program Officer, Office of the Coordinator for Assistance to Europe and Eurasia; Washington, DC; October 2001 —

July 2002
Responsible for U.S, assistance budget for Bosnia and Herzegovina; drafied FY 2002 budget of $65
mitlion; oversaw development of U.S. government assistance policy for Bosnia; implemented new system
to manage U.S, grants to international organizations in Bosnia and Herzegovina and drafted waivers
allowing U.S. to provide assistance to the Republika Stpska and Seibia,







Economic and Comumercial Officer, U.S. Embassy Tirana, Albania; August 1999 — September 2001
In newly re-opened Embassy, established extensive U.8. contacts with Albania’s fledgling commercial
sector; advised and assisted Government of Albania on economic issues, including WTO membership and
economic development; provided extensive reporting on all sectors of transitional Albanian economy;
founded American Chamber of Commerce in Albania; proposed and secured funding for a training institute
for Albanian insurance companies.

Consular and Economic Officer, U.S, Consulate General, Sao Paulo, Brazil; November 1996 — December 1998
As Consular Officer, adjudicated visa requests for travelers to the U.S.; provided assistance to U.S, ¢itizens
and developed and implemented new procedures including same day service for non-local visa applicants
that led to improved customer relations. During cne-year tour as Economic Officer, covered economic
developments in Southern Brazil with an emphasis on Brazil’s reaction to the Asian financial crisis,

City of Chicago, October 1993 — June 1996
Oftice of the Corporation Counsel

As an attorney in the Affirmative Litigation Division, drafted legal memoranda, motions and briefs; argued
motions in court and participated in trials in a diverse practice that included contract, constitutional, police
misconduct, and land use cases.

1.S. Federal District Court, September 1992 — September 1993
Law Clerk to the Honorable Harry D. Leinenweber, Federal District Court Judge for the Northern District
of Illinois. Researched legal issues and drafted legal memoranda and opinions for Judge’s review.

Education

Northwestern University, School of Law, JD 1992
Cum Laude; Editor-in-Chief, Journal of International Law and Business

University of llinois, Masters of Arts in Public Administration, 1985

Georgetown University, School of Fereign Service, 1982
Magna cum Laude

Awards and Activities

March 2002 - The American Foreign Service Association Sinclaire Language Award for “Distinguished
Achievement in the Study of a Hard Tanguage (Albanian) and its Associated Culture”

June 2001 — Department of State Superior Honor Award for “Sustained Superior Performance and Creativity in
Vigorously Promoting and Supporting American Economic and Commercial Interests and Providing the
Inspirational Leadership for the Creation of the First American Chamber of Commerce in Albania”

November 1998 — Department of State Meritorious Honor Award for “Sustained Outstanding Performance Which
Included Extensive Insightful Reporting on a Variety of Issues and the Application of Innovative Ideas/Solutions to
Advance United States Government Objectives”

Author of articles published in Chicago Tribune, Philadelphia Inquirer, Montreal Gazette, Chicago Journal and
other newspapers and pericdicals

Former President of the Board and English Language Tutor, Aquinas Literacy Center, a community-based literacy
center serving the immigrant population on Chicago’s southwest side. Founded annual walk-a-thon that has raised
approximately $40,000, established Junior Board, and re-vamped govering Board; reduced $47,000 deficit to
$3,000 surplus

Co-founder, Art on the Boulevard, a summer arts and education program for children living in the Drexel Boulevard
community






Former Community Member, Local School Council, Reavis Math and Science Academy, Chicago, IT,
Recipient of Kellogg Foundation — Partners of the Americas Fellowship in International Development, 1987-1989

Languages

Fluent in Albanian, German, and Portuguese; conversational Spanish, French






Detailed Budget






One Year Budget for St. Lazare House

Line Item Cost Explanation

Personnel (Salary & Benefits | $200,000 $65,000 for Program

are included in these Director; $25,000 for a

figures) part-time Life Coach;
$110,000 for three building
monitors (someone on site
at all times)

Maintenance $4,000 $14/hr for 5.5 hours a week

Utilities $12,000 $50 per unit per month plus
$3,000/yr. for common area
costs

Transportation $5,000 Bus passes and staff mileage

Food & Program Costs $6,000 $300/mo. grocery assistance
for all residents without
income and $2,400/yr. for
community meals

Program Supplies $10,000 Cleaning supplies, household
items, office supplies and
equipment, furnishings, etc.

Insurance $20,000 Based on actual costs at St.
Raymond’s House, a
permanent supportive
housing program  Depaul
USA operates in Philadelphia

Reserves $5,000 Circa $400 per month

TOTAL $262,000

Amount Requested from CoC | $196,500 70% of total cost

Depaul USA estimates that it will costs $262,000 to operate St. Lazare House for a year. We are seeking
75% of total costs or $196,500 in funding from the CoC. Depaul USA intends to raise the remaining
program costs from foundations, events, individual gifts and our St. Louis social enterprise.

The vast majority (76%) of the total budget is personnel-related. Depaul USA proposes to hire a full-
time program director and a hali-time Life Coach. 5t. Lazare House will have a staff person on site at all
times. Consequently, we have allocated $110,000 for three monitor positions in addition to the

programmatic staff.







The operational costs include $4,000 for maintenance {(we will contract for these services), $12,000 for
utilities, $20,000 for insurance, and a reserve fund (55,000} intended to cover repairs costs.

We have budgeted $21,000 for program costs. This includes $5,000 for transportation so residents can
access educational, employment and social opportunities. We anticipate spending $6,000 a year on
food. This includes $300 a month in food assistance for residents who have no income as well as funds
for shared meals that will help build community in the building. Finally, although we anticipate receiving
donations for housewares and most of the units in the building are already furnished, we have a small
{$10,000) line item in the budget to purchase supplies and any necessary household items for the
residents.







Aldermanic/
Neighborhood Association
Support






Benton Park West Neighborhood Association
P.O. Box 18671

St. Louis, MO 63118

Phone: (314) 881-8048

E-mail: info@bentonparkwest.org

Department of Human Services
1520 Market St.- Rm. 4065
St. Louis, MO 63103

August 11, 2016

Attni: Director Eddie Roth
Dear Director Roth,

Recently the Benton Park West Neighborhood Association (BPWNA)
was contacted by Gretchen Shipp of Depaul USA, whose offices are
presently located in our neighborhood, concerning a desire to

develop and operate a permanent supportive housing program at
2912 Arsenal.

The Depaul USA Staff was kind enough to meet with our Executive
Board this past Monday, August 8% to update us about their
proposal. They explained that Depaul USA has experience locally
operating permanent supportive housing and nationally through
their sites in other cities. Project MORE and Project PLUS, Depaul
USA’s permanent supportive housing programs in St. Louis, have
been doing that by supporting 70 formerly homeless persons in
scattered-site one bedroom apartments in St, Louis City for the
past 10 years.

The building at 2912 Arsenal seems to be the ideal location for this
housing and our neighborhood could certainly use more affordable
housing and support services for our homeless and disadvantaged
neighbors who want to establish themselves in a stable community.
After all of our questions were answered, the BPWNA Board voted
that we are in full support of this program being in Benton Park
West and look forward to working with Depaul USA as our
neighbors.

Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

S

Linda Hennigh, President
Benton Park West Neighborhood Association

cc: Alderman Kenneth Ortmann, Gretchen Shipp, BPW Board
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Board Officers

Linda Hennigh

President

(314} 771-2161

president@ bentonparkwest.c

Scott MclIntosh
Vice-President
(314) 715-6507

scottwmcintosh@vahoo.com

Frank Becker

Treasurer

(314)580-8580
Treasurer@bentonparkwest.o

Libby Martin
Secretary
secretary@bentonparkwest.o1

Members at Large:

Dan Geary
aging. hippie@hotmail . com

Eddie Schmid
jleischmid@yahoo.com

Collaborating Partners







